STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
5/2/2017 10:00 A M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JACK MCGUFFEY

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Pursuant to
NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine
two or more agenda items for consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Any member of the Board
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted
upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
S DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the agenda for May 2, 2017.




CONSENT AGENDA

I For possible action: Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $388,655.25 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $1,469,859.54. (Not included is check 88450
to Bucket of Blood Saloon for $4,500.00)

I For possible action, approval of Assessor's Recommended Corrections to Unsecured
Tax roll for a clerical error.

II For possible action, approval of Business Licenses first readings:
A.SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. - General / 2341 Deerfield Dr ~ Fort Mill, SC
(courier) :
B. MBP ENTERPRISES - General / 631 Dunn Circle ~ Sparks (party rentals)
C. JOANNE PANTALEO - Professional / 16002 Legacy Rd ~ Tustin, CA
(consulting)
D. SIR AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 1300 Triad Blvd ~ Saginaw, TX (contractor)
E. INDUSTRIAS REVIRIEGO - Contractor / Torrejon de Ardoz SPAIN (contractor)
F. BARN DOOR, LLC - Home Business / 1910 Empire Road ~ Reno (handyman)
G. ACCENT FOOD SERVICES, LLC - General / 16209 Central Commerce ~
Pflugerville, TX (vending mach)
H. BLACKBURN AND SON, LLC - Contractor / 2301 West 4th Street ~ Reno
(contractor)
I. KRATOS PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY SOLUTIONS, INC. - Contractor / 4820
Eastgate Mall ~ San Diego, CA (contractor)
J. MCKINSTRY ESSENTION, LLC - Contractor / 5005 3rd Ave ~ Seattle, WA
(contractor)
K. DYNAMIC CONTROLS SOLUTIONS, INC. - Contractor / 46998 Magellan ~
Wixom, MI (contractor)
L. WINSUPPLY RENO NV - Contractor / 755 Timber Way ~ Reno (contractor)
M. JABIL - Contractor / 6375 San Ignacia Avenue ~ San Jose, CA (electronics
manufacturing)
N. EXECUTIVE TOWING AND RECOVERY, LLC - Transportation / 20 Hwy 341 ~
Moundhouse (transp)
O. DMG MORI USA, INC. - Contractor / 2400 Huntington ~ Hoffman Estates, IL
(contractor)
P. VISTA SOLUTIONS (US), INC. - Contractor / 440 Burroughs St ~ Detroit, MI
(quality control)
Q. PENINGTON PAINTING COMPANY, LLC - Contractor / 6313 W
Commonwealth ~ Chandler, AZ (contr)
R. BATTLE BORN CONSULTING SERVICES - Home Business / 166 S Q St ~ VC

(consulting)

S. 3S, SAFFLE SERVICE SUPPORT AB - Contractor / 5421 Kietzke Lane ~ Reno
(contractor)

T. JANSSONS ELEKTRO AKTIEBOLAG - Contractor / Boxholm SWEDEN
(contractor)

U. SWISSLOG-ACCALON AB - Contractor / Boxholm SWEDEN (contractor)




10.

11.

12.

13.

V. ENZELBERGER INDUSTRIEMONTAGEN GMBH - Contractor / Treuchtlingen
GERMANY (contractor)

W. ECLIPSE AUTOMATION SOUTHEAST, LLC - Contractor / 401 Ryland ~ Reno
(contractor)

X. AKAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. dba Ace Design, LLC - Cont. / 7455 Arroyo
Crossing ~ Las Vegas (const)

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):
Review of the 3rd quarter 2017 Unaudited Budget to Actual Review.
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

Discussion and direction to staff regarding legislation or legislative issues proposed
by legislators or by other entities permitted by the Nevada State Legislature to submit
bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be deemed by the Chairman or the
Board to be of critical significance to Storey County. Specific bills will include SB 57
which staff has expressed full support and bills SB176, SB244, SB314, AB289, SB271,
AB290, SB356, SB469 AND AB384.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Possible action for second reading ordinance 17-274 to repeal chapter 8.32 of Storey
County Code addressing hazardous materials and toxic substances.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Possible action to approve contract with All Comstock LLC for the provision of
consulting services related to the Virginia City and Gold Hill Wastewater
Improvement Project.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

First reading for General Business License. Applicant is Jennifer Nair, owners of the
Palace Restaurant & Saloon, located at 54 S C St., Virginia City, Nevada.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Amendment to the General Business License for Lance Gilman, from Mustang Ranch
Steakhouse and Red Light Lounge to Virginia City Bar & Grill.

RECESS TO CONVENE THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

First reading for on-sale liquor license. Applicant is Jennifer Nair, owner of the Palace
Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St., Virginia City, Nevada.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Amendment to the Liquor Licnese for Lance Gilman, from Mustang Ranch
Steakhouse and Red Light Lounge to Virginia City Bar & Grill.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of check 88450 to Bucket of Blood Saloon in the amount of $4,500.00.
Payment is for the lease of the parking lot.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Business Licneses second readings:

A. SWISSLOG EVOMATIC GmbH - Contractor / Gewerbepark Ost 6, 4621
Sipbachzel ~ AUSTRIA (equipment)

B. AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. - General / 5301 Stevens Creek ~ Santa Clara,
CA (equipment)

C. H2MORGAN - Professional / 3008 NE 4th Place ~ Hillsboro, OR (consultant)

D. NK AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 777 South Kutner Rd ~ Sydney, OH
(millwright)

E. AERIAL IMAGING - General / 1160 Pineridge Dr ~ Reno (aerial photography)

F. FS-ELLIOTT CO., LLC - Contractor / 5710 Mellon Rd ~ Export, PA (equipment)
G. VIATECHNIK, LLC - Professional / 343 West Erie ~ Chicago (consultant)

H. SONOSCAN, INC. - Contractor / 2149 East Pratt Blvd ~ Elk Grove, IL (service
provider)

I. NICHOLAS & CO. RENO, LLC dba C & M Food Distributing - General / 7935
Sugar Pine ~ Reno (food)

J. ROBERT HALF NEVADA STAFF, INC. dba Accountemps - General / 5190 Neil Rd
~ Reno (staffing)

K. PEACHY FROG, LLC dba Nothing But Skulls - General / 11 North C (retail) VC
L. GREG GRANT dba Silver Sadies Old Time Photos - General / 116 South C (retail)
VC .

M. SIERRA INDUSTRIAL, LLC - Contractor / 858 Daniel Drive ~ Reno (rigging
contractor)

N. GLOBAL RETOOL AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 4793 Colt Rd ~ Rockford, IL
(tooling company)

O. BALANCE TECHNOLOGY, INC. - Contractor / 7035 Jomar Dr ~ Whitmore Lake,
MI (equipment)

P. SYNCREON TECHNOLOGY (AMERICA), INC. - General / 2555 USA Parkway
(logistics) TRI




Q. ENGINUITY CONTROLS, LLC - Contractor / 1691 West Hamlin ~ Rochester
Hills, MI (equipment)

R. THYSSENKRUPP SYSTEM ENG., INC. - Contractor / 901 Doris Rd ~ Auburn
Hills, MI (equipment)

S. BIZLINK TECHNOLOGY, INC. - Contractor / 47211 Bayside Parkway ~ Fremont,
CA (equipment)

T. ITC SERVICE GROUP - General / 7777 Greenback Ln ~ Citrus Heights, CA
(staffing)

U. COMSTOCK PHOTOGRAPHY - Home Business / 1880 Empire Rd ~ VC
Highlands (photo sales)

V. ODAWARA ENGINEERING CO., LTD. - Contractor / 4805 S County Rd ~ Tipp
City, OH (equipment)

W. ODAWARA AUTOMATION NAGAOKA CO,, LTD - Contractor / 4805 S Co. Rd
~ Tipp City, OH (equip)

X. TEKLUS, LLC - Contractor / 1 East First Street ~ Reno (construction)

Y. ECLIPSE AUTOMATION SW, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA
(equipment)

Z. ECLIPSE AUTOMATION, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA
(equipment)

AA. CORE PERFORMANCE CENTER, LLC - General / 2629 E. Rose Garden Ln ~
Phoenix (yoga instructor)

BB. PROLOG AUTOMATION GMBH & CO, KG - Professional / Neckar, GERMANY
(consultant)

CC. MARIA PILAR MARTIN RODRIGUEZ - Contractor / Soria SPAIN (equipment)
DD. DURR ECOCLEAN, GMBH - Contractor / Filderstadt, GERMANY (equipment)
EE. STATE GROUP INDUSTRIAL (USA) LTD. - Contractor / 13800 N Hwy 57 ~
Evansville, IN (contractor)

FE. SHIN TECH LLC - Contractor / Nakahara, JAPAN (equipment)

GG. SEIYU, LIMITED - Contractor / Chigasaki City, JAPAN (equipment)

HH. KIMUDEN COMPANY, LTD. - Contractor / Hiraisuka City, JAPAN
(equipment)

II. ASCO POWER SERVICES, INC. - Contractor / 160 Park Ave ~ Fiorham Park, NJ
(equipment)

JJ. NEMASYSTEMS AUTOMATION GMBH, LLC - Contractor / Bretzfeld,
GERMANY (equipment)

KK. SELWAY MACHINE TOOL CO., INC. - Contractor / 29250 Union City Blvd ~
Union City, CA (equip)

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

ADJOURNMENT

CLOSED SESSION

+ Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations




with the Storey County Firefighters Association IAFF Local 4227 and Storey County
Sheriff’s Office Employees Association NAPSO Local 9110. This meeting will
commence immediately following the regular commission meeting.

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

[tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or




(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 4/2/2017; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: [ Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [x] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

. Title: For possible action: Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $388,655.25 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $1,469,859.54. (Not included is check 88450 to
Bucket of Blood Saloon for $4,500.00)

. Recommended motion: Approve claims as submitted in conjunction with approval of
the Consent Agenda.

. Prepared by: VANESSA

Department: MANAGER  Telephone: 847-1111

. Staff Summary: A list of all claims is attached.

. Supporting Materials: See attached

. Fiscal Impact: O

. Legal review required: No

. Reviewed by:

_@ Department Head Department Name: MANAGER
County Manager Other Agency Review:
. Board Action:

[ ] Approved [ 1 Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




UIANSYIIL

FATIOALINOD

YANOISSINWOD AINOISSIWWOD NYWNIVHD

ISIJUOTSSTWMO) JO pxeog Ajunop As1o3ls ayly Aq paaoxddy

¥9°T0€°88¢ :pasIngsTg Te3ioL
LS'660 8E 1I030Npsg 03 I2FEUBI] I9SN TEI0L
Z0°092°'TT :911td dag ITQ uo pIaix spaa ==24orduy Tejol
€S5°TB8 ‘692 :37sodag 30911a @akoTdud TE3IOL
2Z E€T0'T :s)yosyy 9akorduy Te3lor
LL 68 TT 183)D8YD I03oMpsg Telol
£5°LS5°9S i5d1dd I03F I9Fsuell ISs[ TeB3IOL
Junouy saked # pea # aa

/# dug /38D

6 8 L %9 S % € g T :sdnoxp TToxkeg
LT/9T/%0 :®3eQ Pue-porzad LT/TZ/%0 :33eQ Yoayd Ieinbay :adAl TTOIkeq

TYNII 1338163y XDayD €252 9T LTI/BT/%0 :uny
S abeq WALSAS TIOJAYd ALNNOD XAHEOLS Y0TS0¥d :3dey



VIANSYITAL

YITIOLLANOD

YINOISSIWWOD FIANOISSIWWOD NYWIIVHO

fSIPUOTSSTWWOD FO paeog Ajunop KAaxols oyl Aq pasorddy

T9 €SE :p9sIngsId Te3IOL
%091 $I1030NpPadQ 03 ISISUBRIL II3Sf TRIOL
00" :91Td ded ITQ uo pIegxX spaa oskordum TBIOL
00" i3T1sodag 309aTQ @3koTduy Te30L
8L 0ZE 18)09yD 9akorduy TelOL
00" :§)Y08Y) I0310MpPag Te3IOL
6L 8T 19414 I0J IDISUBRIL IIS[ [BIOL
Junowy 2adkeg # pasa # aa

/# dug  /3oeyd

:gdnoxn T101ARg
LT/20/%0 :®3®eQ pPus-poTiad LT/TT/%0 :®3®a 303UD Tetoads :adAL TrOxARa

TYNTJ 19381699 Yooy TO*9S:€T LT/TT/%0 :uny
4 sbeg WILSXS TTIOYAYd ALNNOD XFAOLS ¥Y0TS0dd :adsy



0S/2ZX ANS ¥OLAEDOYHINI

NIL SLIS®TTVM NVIQIODDV

T

abed

NOILAIYDSHa

YIANOISSIWWOD

HLYA NOILVZI¥OHLNV ONV MEAIARY A0 INIWIDAITMONIOY

00°9S€E’€9 TY.LOL SMOFHD d¥dAL

LT/LT/¥ 00°000°LS

¥BTO-2ZL 00 000°LS
LT/LT/Y 00°95E’9
T90LT 00°9SE‘9
#IDIOANT HI¥A TVIOL INNOWY

MDHHD MDHHD
JILSIDIAY SUOFHD TIJIXL
AINNOD ATAOLS

d¥0d LSdEM SANOCL 69588
(442 LT0Z

SUOIFALNI TVIDUAWNOD THWI 89588
SEES LTO0T

HWYN JOUNHA #TU0DITY AWVHA WILWON
TVYOSId MOFHD

LT/LT/%0 : ®3BQ UNY

06ETEA :ON 3I10dey



HANOISSINWOD

YANOISSIWWOD
NVIWAIVYHD
YHANSYIIAL
FITTOALLANOD
AR {a} NOILVZIYOHLNVY OGNV MAIATY A0 INFWIDAATMONMOY
00°0ct TYLOL SADHHD JIJAL
LT/2T/% 00°02€ HOINYLD ‘qIYNIVE 6EV88
QIVITYE/ANNITT TT6 ao/Lsdd LI %1 € 00°0cC¢t [AAN:] LTO0C
NOILATI¥DSHEA #ADIOANT ChA-{e TYLOL LNOOWY AWYN JOANIA #AAODFA AYIA UIEWAN
MD3HD  MDAHD T¥DSId ADHHD
YILSIDAA SADHAHD dAJAL LT/2T/%0 * @3eq uny

abeg AINNOD AHAOLS 06€THA :ON 3xodey



T

IYLOL
aquvo

abeg

00°6€T'T
%9219
86°¥%6
6€°S
00°88
¥ 09L
00°%%0°T
£%"9¢T
SL 6T
65°1C
[4AN R
€6 LT
-0%"66L
L6 ve
00"geT
B6°6S
00°s¢
06°¥6T
69°¢
00602
057 9%
6876T
00°58
S6°67%
6 ET
S6°6
[4: A
S¥"€99
0L* SV
LerLe
86" 5S¢
€0 89T
95°0¢
£6°L
BE'TLE
66°'68
8692
z5'6CE’T
00°62
66°99
B6°6TL
767 €T

19°88

2y 8LY

LNNOWY

Z%0T LT/%T/%

0%0T LT/P1/%
0%0T LT/%1/%
ZH0T LI/%T/%
ZY0T LT/%T/¥
Z%0T LT/%T/%
Z¥0T LT/%1/%
Z¥0T LT/%T/%
€¥0T LT/%T/%
T%0T LT/%T/%
SP0T LT/YT/%
9%0T LT/%T/%
E¥0T LT/%T/%
EVOT LT/%1/%
Zv0T LT/%T/%
[A 203 LT/%T/%
Z¥0T LT/%1/%
Z¥0T LT/%T/%
6E0T LT/%T/%
6€0T LT/%T/%
S6%T LT/v1/%
S6%T LT/¥T/%
S%0T LT/%T/%
S%0T LT/%T/%
S%0T LT/%1/%
S%0T LT/%T/%
9%0T LT/%1/%
PH0T LT/%T/¥%
PHOT LT/%T/%
0¥%0T LI/%T/%
0%0T LT/%T/%
0%0T LT/?%T/%
0%0T LT/%T/%
9%0T LT/%T/%
Z%0T LT/%1/%
Z%0T LT/?T/%
Zy0T1 LT/%1/%
LEOT LT/%T/%
LEOT LT/%T/%
Z¥0T LT/%1/%
6€0T LT/%T/%
9%0T LT/%T/%
6£0T LT/%1/%
6E0T LT/%T/%
6€0T LT/%T/%
6E0T LT/%T/%
PH0T LT/%T/%
PH0T LT/%T/%
9%01T LT/%T/%
9%0T LT/%T/%
BEOT LT/%T/%
8€0T LT/%T/%
LEOQT LT/%T/%
9%0T LT/%T/%
Z¥0T LT/%T/%
#SNTIL qIVA

INIVW dINDT AAH

I¥YD FOVIOLS OIIVK
IIN+¥ATd 0O ATIIENO
FOYLSOd

ONINEVA ILI0JIIY

TIAVAL

SYIV4AN J00d AVE %L IS
STITAAAS HIIAIO0 SL 1S
NOISSES HAILYISIDIT IV
AT B6000¥D9T AOVIg

M€ /ON¥L ISHE TVEdE AN
dI¥L ¥WYD LINAZA SIAL
JEWAYTIS - SIHOIT d0d
WY'IS/WAISOW J0d SIHODIT
SNOIVOINNWHOD

S0T0d q¥V¥nD AONOH

SHNA TIVANNY NATED
ONINIVYL NHIAD

D UNS IJIETID S/M ONIW
VI ONIDNYHD INAOW TIVM
HONTHH

fcee)

LISOdAd Wd Y0ID
ONAL/¥E ISd TYHEA
o¥dNEI/SIAITIAAS IDIAI0
€0S EDOVHI ¥AdYdSMAN
dI¥L YWVD IINAZA SANL
ONINIVAL 304 TILOH
SYID OL THAVYL d0d SUYD
WOO¥E HSNd 10d3d AWOH
AqOTad 104Ed TWOH

DNVTL 'N¥d 1O0d3d IWOH
WIY'IY TIOWS LOdAd TWOH
IdL YIWYD LANAIA AVAIdSA
SWHLII WOJINN D€

YIVHD IDIJAIA0 ¥L IS
SYIVAEYE ZL IS

QI¥D d004d ALVWNI ODNIM
A¥ANOYT ‘HOVATE ‘STIIM
SYIVATL TL IS

d4¥d ATIOL HI¥ ¥04 SNOD
dI¥L YWYD LINAEA QEM
Zd¥d HASSIL aNVY WONDVYA
0°8TT) Z X LITdS 1dddd
T0°8TT) € X I1dS 1dD0dy¥
SOV ONINVETO

HLLET L¥ED ¥0d IFDYISOA
ONINIVAL ¥0d THLOH
dI¥L VWVD LINAZA dIM
dI¥L YWYD LANAIQ

NID TOOMMDOT -IANITINI
HILS D § ZLE -LANWILNI
NAIWHSINIYD YOI FOVISOd
dI¥L YWYD LINAIQ
THAYIL

NOILJI¥DSHA

YALSIDIE VD dSYHOAN

ALNOOD AHAOLS

LVD NYWHSYD ¥HAANS
YLLIYNS

YILLIIAS

LTOEED Sdsn TIassnd
¥ HOHVI ONFd TIISSNA
DNIDAOT Hd TTISSNYA
JHYAO NOSNVH TTISSNA
NOZVWY TT1I3ssNd

HONNT Sd0d ® WOW Md
HDVYLSOd ALI¥OId¥4
0ZZT%000006L# QIO
YINNIQ NIAIYD IAITO
LIHIED LOdEd IWOH MW
LOd3A HAWOH MW

WOD ¥d6% HONOTTNOOW
ILOVI IST HDNOTINDDW
NYdd/TYdAYd JITONITI
VAN ¥dTONITA

H ONILSYOY FHI OS I
OVTIdLENYVN NOZVWY dx
NOD SDISNF¥O04 S¥D DI
HYTANOD SDISNHYOA OO
OL¥DEL# ANI
LOSFTEEE" " "# ANI
LO9VEEE ™ " "# ANI
EESTEBS  ~ "# ANI
HONNT VZZId S.:0OWI
NNI QTITIJFIYd TOOH
NOIATHD dOOH

NVYWTOH

NVWTOH

NYWIOH

NYRWTIOH

LSd¥¥d TIDVE YIAWY dD
ALIWHOAINN HNSHIANA
0ddd HOIAA0 ANSHTIANA
10430 dWOH INSTIANA
LITEEO NISOQ

LT¥ZE0 NESOQ

LOd3d FWOH S NOXIA
OHIIYM SNVWSIJNO4S dd
HONNT INId SAHO¥VA
LEVN-TVM MD

§ LdD SdWYLS Sd50 MD
T XL Wi I¥3D Sd450 MD
OVTdLINIYN NOZVIWY MD
5dsn SITAND
QTEIIAEIVA SILAND
ANNIJ TIgdv¥d JEADOTID
NNI LIOAWOD

LIV -NIAIN D

LLY -NIAIN'D

LTEOY0 SNEN"

YO TYINHEY ILIdand
HLOH SNVHETAO ATHAVIH
LNINAYd

# HDIOANI IdIA-ANNA

Q¥VYD TYIDYIWWOD HANO STTaM S0T
JOANIA ATEWON
od
LT/2T/%0 * ®3eq uny
Ls08vSEd ‘ON 3x0dey



4

€L T6B'ET

€L°C68°F€T

TYIOL
aado

sbeg

00°LET'T
00°82T'T
(43744
00°SLS
9L°98
82°60T
00°9¢

9T 8LT
66°7%

80° %09

LNNOWY

YINOISSINWOD

YALSIDHE d¥VY0 dASYHOIANd
ALNNOD XHIOLS

YINOISSINWOD

NYWAIVHO

FFANSYIAL

FATTOALANOD

qI¥a NOILVZIYOHINVY ONVY MAIATY A0 INIWIDIITMONADY

L%0T LT/%T/% ¥¥¥085S9000TEBH#ILODY T0E98BELSE
L%0T LT/%T/% M5 I1d0ddNS MSAALTIH II 0L50687%6
LY0T LT/%T/% SADVYL 1IN 9I¥D ¥UVHAHNED £06CLOETO8
Iv0T LT/%T/% SPEE VWA ‘JYIONV'I HENNV SINd AVHALVISLTIOCT
L%0T LI/%T/% TSd 9NS doOMID0T 698ZS¥0ST
70T LT/%1/% Sa¥dI ¥O0d LINJALNI LTOCLTEOX
S%0T LT/%1/% dINL VWYD LENAHA dNHI FNNIC FSNOH QI SYXAL
0%0T LT/%T/% VOT6TO9TT LNDANI LT-€3V¥d NVSAS
Z%0T LT/%T/% SYMHSIA %L 1S ¥Od LIvVd SHEMOT Z1713ds
ZvoT LT/%T/% YIHSYMHSIA %L LS L0d3d HWOH ZLITAdS
H#SNVAL ILYa NOILAIdDSHEq # EDIOANI

*T2301 PIeds

Id3d-dNNdg JOANIA

LT/2TT/%0
L508%SHd
-

JHENNAN
2d

23ed UNY

ON 3jxodsy



T

0T°0T¢C

00°09
T16°08T
09° LS

LT'0TC

05°9%
I ARAYS

00°1C9

0§°LST
00°005'%
00709

9T LL

ST %0T
00°91T
02°§9

T19°6%

05" LBT
95°%95'¢€
LY TET

00°08S'¥

TYIOL

MDHEHD

abeg

00°20T
007201

667802
IT°1T

00709
T6°08T

09°LS

STWLT
9"LC

05°9%
I ARAYA

0§° LTS
0S°€0T

0s-LSZ
00°00S'¥%
00708

9T LL

ST '%#0T
00°9TT
0Z-°Ss
¢S'01
(AR &
LL"8

08" €T
0S°L8T
95" ¥95°¢€

88 €0T
657 LT

00°085'%

LNOOWY

00zo08
06108

96108
L6108

ZoToB
(4244
£€8108
¥9108
v9t108
79108
¥9108
79108
¥9108
v9108
¥9108
v0Z08
L0zos

ivzo8
%208

82208
L8208
98108
0Lzo8
£E6TO08
68208
ZLTO8B
69208
69208
69208
69208
8¥%208

TLTO8

¥1E08
v1e08

S9c08

H#SNVIL

LI/%T/¥
LT/P1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/¥%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LI/%T/%
LI/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/¥T/¥%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/¥%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LI/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LI/%T/%

HLVa

LT/%T/%

0S0S @ AL
01440 WH -AL dTIdYD

Fs¥NESId LNIWHSINIYO
qIsS¥NISId LNIWHSINIVYO

SHEA IN0D SN¥d 0D AFIOLS
SHITddNS WOOHLSIY

SHOO - SIdI¥YDSNYIL NOJvH
SYELTIA -L6E€8SYA
YALTIA-$S9S298d

O dAH ‘1TYA0 1SAd -WOO¥HE ¥
TIO-dAH -2ZLT ¥4

TIO JAH TYAO TSA-TLT ¥d
YALTI -79592%d8d

YILTIIS -9S55C%AA
JIATINOD ‘YILAVAY -dOHS

FIMIS B JYALYM TOOMADOT
QISANESTA INIWHSINAYO

L10Z ‘S TI¥AVY-€Z HOUWYW

JIAIOM TTI0d

aiaavd - LOT
NOILVALSININAY D2ITdNd
SHITddNS SWE

TINVL 804 OOdWYHS
YNNIINY INIWIDVIdIA
AYMIIOS ONITTIIH HONVINHWY
AYANAYVT ¥L LS

AdANAVT SL LS

AMANNYT CL LS

AMANOYT TL LS

Jd¥I ‘SEDIAYES

TTIO0L NV¥DS5 1ATdV¥l

SHEITddNS SWI
SEITddNS SWI

LNANITIOY LI04dN1S ATHLNOW

NOILAT¥DSHA dOIOANI

YALSIOAAT MOdHD
ALNNOD AHYOLS

ONI AL ALINOWWOD XDOLSWOD

AEN 30 IDIA¥ES NOILDATIOD
AIANSTIIL NOS¥YD 40 ALID
ATddNS AYYILINVS TVALNID

SYELY04TE TOLIAVYD

SL¥¥Yd OLNV¥ ALID TYLIAYD
NIWIAOIAWI TTVIINAD NOANVD

TYNOISSHAOEd ¥ SSIANISNE

SIMAT LIODS ‘TTININg
ANQL HYIYS ‘ LENYNE
NOOTY¥S d0071d 40 LAMONH
a TTISSNA ' NOANVHE

07T ‘TI¥YDIAEN HINI ANNOH
ONI ANVAWOD ¥INYUVH €Od
SHSIUAYHALNAT AYdHG

QLT INIWJOTIAIT SAY

ONI 02871V
dl1 ‘EIZNINOVH ‘NOSITIV

JEZIY0HLOY SINIIGIYD NUIY

ONI NON SYDIIV
ONI SWALSAS VYIVA JIADNVAAY
JOANIA

LT/TT/%0

09788

65788

85¥88

Lsv88

95¥88

S5¥88

¥svee

£5v88

csv8B

15%88

05788

67¥88

8v¥88

LY¥88

9v¥88

SY¥88

vvves

£7%88

4441

i¥v88
0vv88
AIEWNN

ADHHD
a3eq uny

STETHEd “ozruuommm



4

EL WLY'TT

00"
oT"

8E 90T ¥

0s-
8c¢"
LE 0TS ‘62T
00"

60°9T0°T

9’
00"

09"

00°6LY'2Z8T

00°000°T
00"

00"

0Tt

v9

£0T

8

SSL

4

v9¢

ive

0SS

90¢

TYLOL
MDHHD

obeg

T9° LTS
EL TLB'Y
00" %39S
00°0%S
00°96%'%
00°0TE
0T %9

0T S9%
8%°2Z80"T
LLOLE
95" €£C6
86 %01
T1°%L6
8€°G8T
05°e0T
8C°8
LE"0ZS'6CT
00°SsL
CT ET

2% S92
9% 90T
8L BV

99 8LE
8BS 1I8BC

-00°EPT
00" EE

9¢ 112

00" ¥9¢2

00°0ST 2LT
00°62E‘0T

00°000°T
00°08s
007201

LNOQOWY

oLTO8

68108
68108
68108
68108

€6208
£T€08

89108
89108
10208
10208
¥0€08
89108
L9208

60208
cececos
0TE0®
61208

L9TOB
L9108
L9TO8
L9108
L9108
L9TO8
LI9TO8
L9108
L9108
L9108

90co8
S9108
S6108
L6208
S8T08
99108
2Te08

60€08
60€08

TLZOB
£vcos
£9208

#SNTIL

LT/%T/v

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/9T1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/7
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/¥

CNA-{e8

LT/%1/%

vEZ TINO -MT

p.tod 4hA:
80TO0AUDST
ALYLSHE
NIWNAVY g0d

NINOY d0d

Y0dD JdIHSYAEWAN NIL/HONH
O¥T1d

ANVYdOdd-OSMT

HD

ANVAONd dDIJJ0 ZId €/2
ANYdO¥d TIVL

OdTH ONINIVIL

v/1 ag TI0L 00T

dlL FLYAWNI

INANAYIIIAOQ
LNANAAQIAWT JAMAS
ONITIVH LOTIVH HTIWVS
dO¥d-WSY IVAS-#PCCo9dd
¥d €NH -SZEBYOS
DdABL TEA -E0¥9SMd
Savd X¥dg ¥¥Ccodd

TY¥ES ¥9229d4

Te TIA $5SCPAL

O¥TY 008D-TLYH

SEAYIH -dOHS

LITHEID HIOD

HJ0D-d0HS

JHISUNESTIA LNIWHSINITYO
MOTANOVE LNVId JILTYM

JOOMMDOT ¥ATOO0D JIALVM
YATOOD YALVYM ATHLNOW

TYINIY JETOOD-HD
dAILVYM SL 1S

ONIJTING LS O § S02-10¢
ONIATINH IS O S S0Z-T0C

OAS DNILTIASNOD IWID
SA¥M d¥ JTIO00D LT0Z TI¥dVY
20DA - NOILDENNOD ® AL

NOILAI¥DSEd dDIOANI

JALSIDIAE MDHHO
ALNOOD AT¥OLS

WNITOILEd 1IS/HIVD NHITOD

'Y JUYMAE ‘HNIAAYID
h{eX 3]

HHIL-DONI AIN J0 HYOLS OVTIA

dT SYDTTIYNIL

ANVAWOD TYNALSVA
SAWYL ‘ONIHIIYA
ONIJIINIDNT LSHEM JI¥A

HDIA¥ES ONITIVW HSITONA

ONI ZXTdd(0S OLNY LLOITTI
NHOL ® ¥IZLINHDS ‘XIIAVEN

ONI SWALSAS H¥IJ VITHA

ONI ¥Si{l SHOIVA

ATINYS YIADIHENIADDT NVVA
INTOS ONILTASNOD IATLVIID

+ VIQEW SIdAONOD dAILVAYUD

JOUNIA

LT/Z1/%0

9L788

SL788

vL788

£LY88

ZLv8s

Lv88

0Lv88

69%88

89988

L9788

99788

S9788

vov88

£9%88

zovee

19788

YIENON

ADHHD
ajeq uny

STETdd :ON 3xoday



€

00°08%2

00°¥%ST

€% 058
L9°96€°2
0% 'TT

T2 %96

TO ¥LO

91°982°2

¥8°8T8

€E€LSL

007981

0S"LLE'9E

28 00L'TT

6T L
00°S2T

0T°965'2

9L°086

00°08T

99°0T9'T

TYLOL

ADFHD

abeg

TS T€
8% %S

007082

00°¥%T
00°07%T

£ 0S8
L9°96€°2
0% 'TT

T2 %96

T10°vet
00°08BC

00°8ST'T
00702T'T
86°CE

€% ECS
8T°9¢C

v0°LECS
62°0tC

00°98T
00°BLO'CT
00 €€L’TT
00" %88°TT
05°c8

9€729S
9% "BFT'TT

6T"L
00-set

¥PoLSE’T
99°8¢2°T
00°0%
£8°99¢
£6 " %8S
00°08T

LZ zoL
8L"06¢E

LNOOWY

78108
8108

Lezos

sv2o8
S¥%2o8

90e08
¥vcos
9tz08
SEZ08

vL208
¥L208

£L208
€L208
£L208B

80¢€08
80¢08
80¢€08
80¢08

06208
S6208

ST208
L0€08
L0€08
L0t08
Logo8

S5z208
SS208

¥zz08
88108

69108
69108

z6c08
[4340:)
S0€08
09208

0LTOS8
0LTOS8

H#SNVIL

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/%

LT/%T/Y
LT/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%T/¥
LT/VT/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/?T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

L1/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%

L1/%1/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%1/%

2LVa

LT/%T/%

# o/4d

UINIOMTTOL

LTOZ ‘S TI¥NAVY-€Z HDAVW
Od INISHId OdIAIA YIWWYIS
SHSNIAXH TYNOILIAAY

H4TT dIYTLIET

TTYLNIQ FFEILEY

SHITAdNS SWA
SdITddNS SWA

SYIVAHE JOSSTAGWOD
LNYYD 9247
ddd

JNI 37TIHOW dH

YVHA T LINIAVWS TAIM
INFYL IAIM JOHS
dISSHL ¥YHINI¥d HATIHOW

/T ETOSNOD NI€ TIFHS
OALS LT ¥dY AFIAOLS/LPTIN

DNTH

LI OL TIVL 2NIT DT
TI¥YL Ol HO JNIT DT
HD OL II JNIT DT
ZLLS LANIAINI €XS

95000-T%06009T
95000-T¥06C09T

SAXYL 40 INIWAYdEIAO
OV 820% 1AV

Savod
Savod

SEILITILA

LINTY M¥Ed dNOd

ALNNOD a¥nd AVAJ dNOd
00°9%X ¥

TET 1I5A / 22T 1INN-MT
08T TNN -I¥L

NOILdTdDSHd HDIOANI

YHLSIDIY MOFHD
ALNNOD AHIOLS

NI SNOILNTIOS ADIAA0 OALIW

INVILI¥E ‘LIOANDW

WNASNW NOISNVW AVMOVIW

ONI SHI¥OLVYOIVT VKW
01T SINIAH 3NTd QINOIT
HAIT TYNOILVN NTOONIT

HAIT TYNOILVYN NTOONIT

ONI LSISSY-ddIT

SNOS ¥ SIINAD N T

OTT dD¥N0S TII

NI ILOW O4NI NIVINAOW NOJI

ONI ILdED¥AINT

ONI JNVHAYO¥d 10dS LOH

HITVIH NMOLIWOH
ATTIVS YO XITSEM ‘TOOMAYH

ONI ‘SHLYIDOSSY + SHAVH

dar1 ‘1Lv¥H

OTT SINAWLSHANI 41D

WOL ‘AIIESNYID

FOANAA

LT/2TT/%0

S6¥88

76788

€688

z6¥88

6788

cev88

68788

88788

LB?88

98788

SB8%88

78¥88

£E8Y88

z87v88

18%88

08%88

6L7%88

8L788

LLY88

HHAEWNN
MDHHD
23eq uny

STETHEd :ON 310dsy



00°8CT €9T08 LT/%1/% qILOETIOD SHEL

ONI HDIAYES TYDHET YAYAEN zIS88
00°002 007002 §LZ08 LT/P1/% dIHSYIENEN FITII 0D AFAOLS
NSSY SANIHD FATA YAYAIN 11588
00 00€ 00°0¢% 66208 L1/%1/% gH4 TYI¥0d OW DaTIg
00°0S TT€08 LT/%1/% INIVW TYI¥0d
00° 0§ T1£08 LT/%1/% INIVW TYId0d
00°0§ TTE08 LT/%T/% INIYW TYI¥0d
00°0§ T1£08 LT/%1/% INIVH Y1304
00°0S TTEOS LT/%1/% INIYW TYId0d
(ONY) al1 ANTE YAYAEN 0TSBB
00-§¢€ 00°S€ TEZO8 LT/%T/% s
ITINSYILL AEN 60588
00°08T 00°08T 65208 LT/%T/% WOH SIA z AXd SIHA I¥NOQ
AAANSYARL AIN 80588
05°998°6 05°998'6 62208 LT/%1/% TYOIT INADIANI
AIANTIIA OITENG AIN L0G88
SZ'%69°T ST ¥69°T 6€£2Z08 LT/%T/% $0-OW-dVA-LTXIS
AT 'SEDINOSHY NYWNH AIN 30588
00°69€°9 00°69€'9 8£208 LT/%T/% $0-05-MDA-LTAIS
SHDUNOSHY NYWNH AEN 50588
Z6'ET z6 €T 9%Z08 LT/%T/% DIOA
NOILVXVYL 1Lddd AAN 70588
0S"LLE'T 0S LLE'T 80208 LT/%T/% SANNQEDAOVE ¥ INIFIFIONIA
ALFAVYS DITdNd 14d3d AEN £0588
€6°%96°C €6°%96'Z ZLT08 LT/%T/% HOIYW AINNOD €34
SHO¥NOSTY NVWNH 1430 AEN Z0588
05°260'% 00°0S6’2 z€zos LT/%T/% s
0S"ELY z€z08 LT/%T/% FII 1NN
00°60€ ZEZ08 LT/%T/%
00°0S2 z€T08 LT/%T/%
00°SE z€z08 LT/%1/% qT4
00°SL Z2€208 LT/%1/%
AATIOALANOD AIN 10588
90°L98°80¢€ 90°L98'80€ 65T08 LT/%1/% 534 NOIYLINAOd
FATIOALANOD AIN 00588
6€°08% 6€°08% 8ST08 LT/%T/% SSESSY NIWAY IMNOD L1SIA
FATTOILINOD AEN 66788
00°S¥E 00°S¥%E LTZ08 LT/%1/% NOIIDETHE IV¥IDAdS
T YEHLYNNY ‘ZAO0W 86v88
8T°LE 8T LE €0Z08 LT/%T/% ATIN FLYWNI
D711 A¥IVA THAOW L6E¥BB
86°9 869 €0€08 LT/%T/%
VIVWYL ‘NYOIKW 96%88
€8°%09 TO0°LT $6208 LT/%T/% SNHd
ST°T ¥6208 LT/%T/% SNHd ¥Od STIILTA
vE°ST %6208 LT/%T/% YASNIISIA FAYL’SNAL
-8L°0T $6208 LT/%1/% SYHANIH HOVEOLS ONIONVH
LY LS 86208 LT/%T/¥% S4ITddNS HITAL0
85 9 $€Z08 LT/%1/% HONNd HTOH
8% ST PEZO8 LT/%T/% HONNd H7T0H'Q¥0D NOISNALXI
ov-zLe 7EC08 LT/%1/% ¥EdYd
zsTze 81208 LT/%1/% STIAYT AALOA
oL L 81208 LT/%1/% SHITAdNS FOVId 9DNITIOd
Zv o€ 8TZ08 LT/%T/% ‘a NIAEIN ‘MOOH AMVION
S5°€T 0zzo8 LT/%T/%
TYLOL INNOWY #SNYAL FI¥A # 0/a NOIIAI™YISHEA FDIOANI ¥OANIA AFENON
MDHEHD MDHEHD
LT/%T/% ¥ALSIDEA MDIHD LT/2T/%0 : @3eQ Uy

v obeq ALNNOD XFVOLS STETEd :ON 3xoday



S

0T eecC
L9°0T0°2
€2°87%
oo"00L
00°¥%98s
00°00T
ST '¥50°se
00°0€
00°SLB %
0S5°LS9
00 SE¥
0C €T
00°%2T
007002
00" 0cCe
81 1¢9
6% 90¢
66°9ST
0T %%
6% LBY'T
00°8ZT
TYIOL
JADEHD
abeg

00°69T'T
0T €¢ec
L9°0T0°2
€2 8Y

00°009
00°00T

00°¥9s

00°08
00708
SZ'¥s0’se
000t
go-ooo‘e
00°000°2
00°SLE
00°00¢
00°SL
00°SL
00°sL
00°9¢
00°SL
00-oet
00°SL
00702t
05" 9

00" SEY
0C €T

00°0¢T
00" %

00°002
00°0C€E
8T"TC9
6¥°90¢t
66°9ST
0T " ¥#¥

6% L8Y'T

LN{OWY

§8208
STE08
LTE08
c1zos

TZZ08
LBTO08

78208

T9c08
19208

9L2O8
9Te08
99¢z08
99208
99208
99208
16108
16108
cozos
16208
88208
16208
Tec08
88208
05208
11208
£2CZ08

6708
6%208

S2208
z9zos
L¥%208
%9208
96208
€LTO8

08zos8

#SNVAL

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/¥%
LT/%T/%

LT/%1/%
LT/¥%1/%

LT/%T/%

LT/%T/¥
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/¥%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/?T/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/PT/%
LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%

[cAA-(a)

LT/%T/%

LNIWASANENIET
SHITAdNS SKWA

S¥IVdAd TLL

JES¥NESTA INIWHSINIVO

AALIN FTHL ¥OJ4 IOV.LSCd
Z¥B86EBSY LODV HAYASHA

ALSAS ONIIV0dTE SWH/HAIL

OMTd NI dNdNNOd TviINd
OJTE NI dNANNOY¥ TvNANA

dNAd0Id 44

ONINIVII QEY/dIdD
NOILV.IINSNOD
ONIIIAIVY/SNOILIVTII
HASYEVLIVA

OIMW ' SNOILVTHY DITENd ‘NID
LTATINL-TI¥AY HONVAINIJ008
LT0Z RINL-TIN¥dY O S CLE
ONIYOLINOW WIVIV

AIV4dIY NOLLN"E JINVA
ONINOLINOW ¥d40d
ONIYOLINOW SL LS

mMd

d¥Id F5N0H LAN0D
LNIWIOVIITY A¥HLIVE
ONINIVAL AOLONALSNI FISYL

HISSHd OL NINLTA

LTOZ 'S TI¥NAY-EZ HOMWVYW

SXENWIHO HO SNV'Id dIY¥day
LT/0E/%0-LT/€0/%0

YIWNYTIS A04 SAVIASIA

INL INI¥d / 09TLZTE6Y IDOV
SNDIS TVINIY -MT

NOISSTWROD ONINNYId

NOILAT¥DSHd HOIOANI

YELSIDEY MDIHD
AINQOD AHIOCLS

YIDITIVY ‘1T1dSsnyd
ONI 020ddnyd
ONI 0D INHWAINOT SSO¥

ONI HIIAWNIA

LNNODDOV HAYHASHY

ONI ‘SWHLSXS ONIIVOdHA

A¥OLI¥¥IL HOHVI ONAA
OTT dNodd 4IHSYITYHA ONIFA

LdHd NOILYONdd YSWIA

ONI SHIDHLVALS advyd

ONI SHDIAHA NOIILDHALOUd
ONI d00¥D NYIJOLIVId

IANAT ‘aNVNIY-ILLIVIId

ad OTHEONVY ‘INIMLES

VI¥VIN UNIL ‘SNIMJHEd

OTT ONILINSNOD 4 ® d

OTT ¥YIAAW LNOJJALNO

IS 3 SOIHAYYD HJIS dHL NO
ONI LOdAd dDIAJ0

OTT ONILTINSNOD NOILYON

ONI YINJOAITIVD 40 TILXAN
HOANIA

LT/TT/%0
S1etTdd

£ES88
2es8e
TesS8es

0€sgn

62588

8zSee

Lzses
92s8es

§zs88

vzses

£TS88
2Ts88

TZS88

02s88
61588
BTS8BB
L1588
91588
STS88
¥1588
£€TS88
AIENNN
AD3FHD

a3eg uny
oN 3aoday



00°S%¥% 00E08 LT/%T/% SESNEDIT €

OTT DONILINIVA dVOIYLS L¥S88
00°0%L'T 00°0%L"T TO0EOB LT/%T/%
MIVW ‘' dI0JIVLS 9%S88
90°€99°2 oz 8L 95208 LTI/%T/% LOddd TTIH dT0D
96" vt SLTO08 LT/YT/%
28" 99 SLTO8 LT/%T/%
65°82T SLTO8 LT/vT/% IS D 2Lt
LB TCE SLTO8 LT/%1/%
ZSLIT SLTO8 LT/YT/v
(44N 44 SLTO08 LT/%T/%
96" ¥t SLT08 LT/YT/%
657821 SLTO8 LT/%1/%
0z 8L SLTO8 LI/%1/%
0z 8L SLTO8 LT/%T/%
€97 PET SLTO8 LT/%T/%
96 "8ET SLTOB LT/%T/%
65°8CT SLTO08 LT/%T/%
65°82T SLTO8 LT/%T/%
LB°OLT SLTO8 LT/%T/%
L8'8ST SLTO8 LT/YT/%
€8 99T 95208 LT/%T/% 21oA
65°82T SLTOB LT/%1/%
WILSAS ¥HILYM 0D IS S7S88
00°9% 00°C¥% 8Te08 LT/%1/% 9102 ‘0T SnV-8Z X1IOL
00" ¥ 8T€08 LT/vT/Y
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS 0D 1S P¥S88
EE°STL'6SS €€°S2ZL 6SS 09108 LT/%T/% JIATEOIY XV.I ALII40¥d
LOI¥LSIA TOOHDS ©D IS £%S88
SY°S60°T S¥"S60°T LLzos LT/%1/% SEITddNS SONINVATD
III £ DINIWOQ ‘ANOTIVAS [44°1:1:
05'£90°¢2 05°€90°2 $5208 LT/%T/% dOHS ILJ4ID ¥OJ NID WED
S ¥ INIM SYHZVYID NJIHINOS 174988
00°S09 00°0% 8208 LT/%1/% INIWIITLEY JTIONJY “r
00°0% 18208 LT/YT/Y YINNVE dD0A
00°SL 18208 LT/%T/% NDIS DILINDVW dILOA
007 0% 18208 LT/%1/% X3 IINVA
00°00% 9TZ08 LT/%1/% 000S X SYHAADILS QIIOA I
¥HA OTT SEI¥ISNANI MDIIS 0¥S8s
00708 00° 08 ¥6T08 LT/%T/Y QOOMIDOT TOILNOD LSHd
ONI TOYINOD 1S3d Yd¥dAIS 6€£588
00°0TT 00°0TT vLTO8 LT/%T/% WJOJITOD T¥dHA ‘OULIN
TYLNINNOITIANE YIAAIS 8E588
00°9¢ 0076 £5208 LT/%T/Y LTO0Z ‘2Z-6 HOAWW
00" LT £€5208 LT/%T/v LT0Z ‘S "II¥dV-€Z HOUVMW
NATIVY NYI¥€E ‘JIVOHS LESB8
S6°960°% Ly~ S9 20¢c08 LT/%T/7v dOL 2960-L%8
09°%26'€ 20€08 LT/%T/% SNOILVOINNWWOD-2TI%#9-252
8% 6L 20e08 LT/%1/% JIOA 00SL-L%8
0¥ L 20€08 LT/%1/% LI €STT-L%8
ONI SHDIA¥IS TVHOTD DJHES 9€588
00°00¢ 00°00¢ Zscos LT/%1/% SY00Td WJIHLVE D/A TTYISNI
TIIE 'OATYS ses8e
05°ST 0s°L 15208 LT/%1/%
00°8 15208 LT/%T/% L10Z ‘S TI¥AV-€£Z HDUVW
ONI ¥HINADIAV SAYYW LINIVS vesgs
00°69T°T
TYLOL LNNOWY H#SNVAL ZLYa # 0/d NOILAI¥DSIA HDIOANT YOANIA YIENNN
ADFIHD ADHHD
LTI/%T/% WALSIDIY MOIHD LT/2T/%0 : 83eq uny

9 abeq AILNNOD AFYUOLS STETEd :ON 3x0day



L

S6°20T
00°L02
989211
00°SL

06°6TC

00°0S2'T

00°%%2°T

e LSS

00°0L®

9% YT T

00°sLe

T6°S62

69°%8S'S

00 zLs

007261

8BS 68T 61
00°005°2
90°5S8
00°S%¥%
IY.LOL
MADHEHD

abedg

S6°20T
00°L0Z
98°%2T'T
00" 5L

veE'0TZ
9576
00°0S2°T
00°80T
00°9€T°T
ZETBYY
SY PIY

-TE"LBT

00°009

95" %6¢
TT°%0T
LT 20%
29 EvE

00°9Le

0T"06
T8°50¢

ZE'989°1T
99°86L
zcrees
8% %0¢
T0°zZ0T'2

00" LLY
00°S6

00°8

00" %%T
00°cc
00°9
00°CT

8BS 68T 6T
00°00S°2

90°58

LNONOWY

08108
19108
26108
0TZO8

LETO8
LETOB

8L208

85208
85208

6LT08
6LT08
6LT08
6LT08

89208
8LT08

66108
[ RAe]:}
86108
v1co8

6L2T08

LLTOB
LLTIOB

9LT08
9,708
9L7T08
9LT08
9LTO8

0%208
0vcos

L5208
L5208
L5208
LSTO08
L5208
9ceos
98208

0€EZ08

#SNVAL

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/%
LT/¥T/%

LT/%T/%

LT/%T/%
LI/%1/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LI/%T/%
LT/%1/%

LY/PT/Y
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%T/¥%

LT/%T/¥%
LT/?T/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%1/%

LI/%T/%
LT/%T/%

LT/%1/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/%T/%
LT/¥%T/%
LT/%1/%

LT/%T/%

JLva

LT/YT/%

dIT % X0"d HEITYONOD
ST60°9LT SAUN DNILSHL V¥NA
LT0Z ddd STYAW dOOMADOT
LTYVH-NYD SHHEA ADOTODIXOL

HIFIILAE TO000 L¥08B%0 OF
YAE0D T000 L¥08%0 0OF

1¥0ddNS LT0Z ¥4I IST

LTOZ ‘'S TI¥NAY-€£Z HDUVK

ATIN 9 ¥04 dSvd
ITIW 9 ¥04 HASVHE
ATIN 9 ¥d04 ISVH
LIQEYD XVI SHIVS

SHINOW ¢T X0H Od
HOVLSOd TII€ YEMES/AEIVM

JISENESTIA INIWHSINIYD
qISANESTA LNIWHSINIYO
qISANGSIA INIWHSINIYD
qIsANESTIA INANHSINIYD

SEOAVE LVH qIvNd JONOH

WAI- OFAd SOLT
S/M- N¥Fd SOLT

LLT 1ISA / L8S DAY Md
00% 071aa

JHL 000T AHD-4INDIA ZLT
0EMS ONW HWHIANS -dOHS
0€% ISA / 985 DEY -Md

NDISHEQ HJINS
dOMOvd ANV ZLVddN dALISHIM

LTOZ 'TZ-6 HDIVW
LT0C ‘S TI¥AV-€Z HDYYW

OT-TOT-S00

SYIMIOM TTO0d dOA HONNT

NOILATYDSIA JDIOANI

HALSIDIE MDHHD
ALNNOD AFTIOLS

HY7T TYININNOYIANT NIFTLSHM
ONI 0DaIM

VAVAIN ‘ALNNOD HOHSVM
A¥ES J0INES ALNNOD FOHSYM

HD0IJ40 SAATHAHS OO HOHSYM

ONI ‘N¥1I1d 3DIANES NOISIA

ddn SANVTHOIH VINIDIIA

ONI S3dN0L ALID YINIDIIA

ONI “MD0¥ L ® A

(dA)  HDIAJIOLSOA SN

TYIYLSNANI HONYNIA JALINN

OT1 YAVAEN AC ALIWJOJAINN

LNINIAOIAWNI TVIANED IHL

OTT WNATOALId SYWOHL

AONIOVY SOLNV HHL

SHSIUYAYMALNT M¥3d NOS

01T SINIWLSIANI OWAOLS
S50d dF3FL AINNOD AHAOLS
¥YSSIANVA ‘SNIHAIILS
HOANHA

LT/ZT/%0

g9ses

59688

79488

£9588

29588

19588

09588

65588

89588

L5588

96588

55588

79588

£9588

25588

15588
05588
67588
8%S88
YAHWNN

ADEHD
23eq uny

STE€IEd :ON Jxodeyd



8

T8 06L°96€°T
00°0s

TYLOL
JADHEHD

sbeg

TYLOL SMDHHD

00°0s T8T08 LT/VT/¥ NINAY “ITOD TLL
LNNOWY H#SNVYEL JLYa # 0/a NOTILATI¥DO5dd HOIOANI JOaNIA FIGNNN
MDEHD
LT/PT/% WILSIDEY MDHHD LT/TT/%0 * @3eQ Uuny

ALNNOD ATYOLS STETHd fON 3Ix0day



AANOISSINWOD

LT/%1/% HI¥A MADHHD T8 06L'96€°T TYLOL SMDHHD

NOIIVZTIYOHLAY ANV MIIAHEA 40 INIWIDAITMONIDV



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 2, 2017 Estimate of time required: 0-5 mins

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For Possible Action — Approval — Assessor’s Recommended Corrections to Unsecured
Tax Roll for Clerical Error

2. Recommended motion: Approval

3. Prepared by: Tobi Whitten
Department: Assessor’s Office Telephone: 847-0961
4. Staff summary: Randa Accessories was assessed on the unsecured tax roll for 2 leased items
that were later found to have been reported by and billed to the lessor. Randa was billed

accordingly for the 2015-16 and 2016-17 tax years. This clerical error can be corrected
pursuant to NRS 361.765.

5. Supporting materials: Please see attached letter with adjusted assessed value and refund
amount,

6. Fiscal impact: Unknown

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviev}q_d by:
=2 >Department Head Department Name: Assessor’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action: -

[1] Approved [1] Approved with Modifications

[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 17’ ’,ZI.



STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
26 South B Street

P.O. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

Sana Seddon

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

(775) 8470961 Phone
(775) 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@storeyCounty.org

April 24, 2017
Memo to: Storey County Commissioners
Re: CM 001265, Randa Accessories

The above referenced account was processed and billed based on the declarations submitted by
the taxpayer to the Assessor’s Office for the 2015-16 and 2016-17 tax years. After the unsecured
taxes were paid for 2016-17, a representative for Randa contacted our office with information
indicating that two of their leased assets had been reported under the incorrect lessor, and that the
actual lessor of the equipment had also been billed for these assets. After further analysis, the
appraiser agrees that two items were assessed to both Randa (as the lessee) and Toyota Industries
Comm Finance (as the lessor) in error and billed as such for both the 2015-16 and 2016-17 tax
years. The corrected assessed value for Randa Accessories should be:

2015-16 Original Adjustment Amended
Personal Property Acquisition Cost 3,062,054 (41,888) 3,020,166
Personal Property Assessed Value 701,726 (11,215) 690,511
Improvements Assessed Value 98,908 98,908
Abatement (4,592.03) (4,592.03)
2015-16 Unsecured Taxes 23,115.51 | S  (388.12) 22,727.39
2016-17 Original Adjustment Amended
Personal Property Acquisition Cost 3,140,788 (41,888) 3,098,900
Personal Property Assessed Value 611,699 (9,720) 601,979
Improvements Assessed Value 119,845 119,845
Abatement (3,857.43) (3,857.43)
2016-17 Unsecured Taxes| $ 21,459.11 | $  (336.38)| $ 21,122.73

Pursuant to NRS 361.765, please approve these corrections, and advise the Treasurer to make the
changes to the unsecured tax rolls and issue a refund in the amount of $724.50 to Randa
Accessories.

Ihank You,
C“ 3

w’\yc&i

k
Jana Seddon___
Storey County Assessor

Storey County Is an Equal Opportunity Provider



r33eq 20e3q TT SO 1 3BIBTR T9L°9 £00Z :I=3X QASYE TIVMLAOS 201 MDOOTD EWIL :DS3Q MWOD 53D 6 4 bag
za3eq :30B2q ZT SOW :3eaBTH 009 ‘0T 6002 :TE3X 13IT ¥OSSIDS D07 9%2€ §D FINTD :Ds3a wum 63ed 8 ‘4 bag
:33eq 1adeag 2T SOW :3exbIW 9zZL'AT 6002 :Ie3X 1§ 29SSV STIAYL 0sag ©II 63D L 4 bag
PT/IZ/IT :2@3BQ LS :30E3Q ZT :SOW 13eIBTH 6L8°E2 6007 IS} 34 39SS5Y SYHAWYD ALIYWNDES 053 12D 638D 9 4 bag
:338Q 30®ad ZT SOW 13eabTW 005 ‘2T 6007 :I®aX 4 33SSy IITDIH04 083d J1d Bamo ¢ ‘% bas
ra3eq fa0®2Q ZT (SOW saeIbt ZLE Y £00Z :I®3X 4In83 dWOD ATIHANYH 20T (Z) D06060K WIOUOLOW 2530 WOD :Bb3ed » <% bag
=33eq 110ea@ T fSOW 1 IRIBTH aTL‘9 6002 IEBX :¢ 33SSY SUALAVAY/SAENNYOS D53 WOD B3wd £ -4 bas
raneq t30e3d 7T SOW 23eIbTI 60T ET 002 tI®3X 4% 19ssy (#) SI¥YD ONIMDI4 :DS5Q NWuM :B3ed ¢ % bsg
¥I/TZ/TT :33ed LS :2DBed 2T SOW :3eabti 826°Z¥ 6002 *IBIX % 33sSY WALSAS WNWTY :Ds8q @3s :H3ed 1 14 bes
Axzsdozd TeTozsumo) ¥ Juswdinby psz tI2QUON  ---- SWSIT ----
%675 :deD IdUI xeL JuIn3ay 13USs I3V TIUSYU TuInaey 1quDg pIRd ¥/0 2140 TRA M3N 1180 AYD IK AF /0
99U BPUBIPINOTUICY :$SIIPPY TTRUd L8004
I UOTSUSIXT $50°290 ‘€ :3s0D Jusudinbzy 2aTIDY AYMNAY ¥SO 00L UOTIEDOT w1 ‘ES0¥ 1S psanoesun
LT/90/Z7 X :20xd 9T/Tz/TIT X :uAN3IdN 2137 va 23137 puewsg 0o :dnoip Burzozoma nwo :3dAL sssutsng ISYd FAINAQ SIWYL 00T  Z7¢T *32T=3sTa
9T/22/9 :IUSE UIBIRIOAQ  STOZ ‘=X 50 :dnoxp Tsteadde-ay To :2pod 3dwaxz YTANSYAAL JE0D - MDINIOY €0d ¥Z-T%0-500
886 ST 99T 3LT vE£9°008 806786 9ZL'T0L ONI ‘OOWEM H SATVOSSIDOY YANWTA S9ZT00 WO
ST/LZ/T0 L7 :30e2q  ZT SOW [44-2 4 WYHLITYM 6662 - 0D 1NN ¥FINOIE 00T I3I7 M¥Ooa :9sda  J1d hamd o :# bag
T1/92/80 L7 22aeaa ZT “SOW 8687 L6F WYHLTYH 00§ - FYYDLId S¥VH 001 {6) SIIITMYOJ :D€2a I B 62z 24 bes
¥1/12/80 LZ 312®2d  ZT SCHW 6EL'FE ¥SN §55¢ - ISNOHE¥YM NOSHODUL 90T NISE0DOYL ‘§79¢¢ LAIDIMOd :0S2a 414 :63ed 8z 24 bag
¥I/12/80 Lz 3DEAQ T SOMW 0£8'8Z WSN 5552 - ISNOHIAUYN NOSEHODE, :DOT NESEODWL ‘9T9ZL JAITMEQd :D58Q 414 :B3ed Lz 4 beg
$¥1/12/80 L2 39edq  ZT :SOW 6L %E VSO §55Z - ISNOHANYM NASEODWL. 20T NISECDUL ‘6T97¢ LIIDNEQ4L :953@ 414 638D 392 =4 bag
$I/12/80 Lz :3vERQ  ZT :SOW c3RIBTR 990°92 TOT WYHITYM Si¢ -TJODSHWOD 20T TOT WYHLTYM SLL°€£5808 IJIIT M¥0J :283@ J13 :63ed sz % bas
ZT/L2/60 LT 3oesa ZT *SOW 228IBTH LE9'6T TOT WYHLTYM SiL -ZL0DSWWOD 20T 8Z8S0 LIITMH0I :oSeQ 4714 :62ed v :# bas
z1/Lz/60 L7 303 T :SOW 23eaB T L869°8T TOT WYHLTEN SiLi -FEODSWWOD 207 Z9LE0 IATTNNO :3S3Q 413 63D ¢t 4 bag
ST/0€/40 :93BQ LT 39830 2T SOW 3eIbTi 2E%'0Z AMYd VSN S5ST -SEIWLSOANMI HSNE 2071 92§57 1JI1 ¥¥0d :9swa 313 bied zz 1§ bag
PI/%Z/20 33ea IT 30®AA I SOW sJeab1n 0E6 61 20T ¥SA §552 -SDOIISIDOT QTONIY 2071 SZ60L 14ITM¥04 (D530 414 :Bjey 1z tg Bas
eI TTISESg 2 TEOR THRIETR LS GNYI3EI 102 -YONNE 201 TzL0t 1437 WEQd '9sea 315 :Bawd o¢ ig Eas
133eq :30®dQ  ZT SO 3e36TH 796 ‘0T ANYTINI T0Z -YANYE 207 0ZL0Z LAIT ¥¥04 :Dsag 414 :6Ied 61 ‘¢ bag
TSR TaeaBiR CH6 ¥ €t T o0 TOLIS 1377 X402 0890 333 'Haen et “3 bes
:23'q i30ead  ZT ISOW 23EIBTH SM3N  SB6‘HE 13802 ¥I0Z IBS9R AUMNUYE VSN 5552 -NOSEODHYL :DOT L6TTS IJIT ¥¥od 252 413 638D L1 24 Dbesg
za3eq 130BaQ ZT soW :3BIBTH MON  S86°FE 19800 HT0Z A3 AYMAVYd ¥SO $55Z -NOSHODYL :DOT 05TTS 14IT ¥¥OJ :9s8a J12 :Haed 9t <4 bes
t83eq i3oeed T (SOW syeabti :MBN  S86°%E 13503 FT0ZT XEdX AVMMIVY WSN SSSZ -NOSHODY[ 20T 9TTITS LaT1 ¥¥04 2sag 414 B3es gt :4 bss
sa3eq :3oeag 7T SOR 3BT TMIN  §86 ‘b€ 180D FTOZ IEBBX AYMMAY WSD SSSZ -NOSEO2WL (D01 THOTS LIIT Y04 *dsad  JI1d Byed w1 4 bes
sa3eq r2o®ag  TT SOW saeIBTi IMBN  $LO ST :3s0z  ZzT0T :Iesx TOT WYELTYM S, -3JODSHWOD 207 99,4 LATT ¥¥CJ Osaq  A1i BIed €1 i Des
ra3eq :30®RQ ZT SOW TIeaBT IMAN  ®LO0 ST 33502 Z10Z :aBSX TOT WYHITYM SLL -SJODSHWOD 20T LSLLE LITT N¥0L 414 :63ed  zT :# bos
za3eq :qDesq  ZT :SOW 32BN IMAN  $98°ST I3S0D 900z :AEdX TOT WYHLTYM L -HJODSHWOO 9071 0POLT 1JAIT ¥¥Cd a1a :b3ed 1T bas
ECEL-ley qoee@ T SOW 1ABIBTI M3N %96 ‘6T 13802 BOOZ :XEBR TO0T WYHLTYM Sii -FODSWWOD 2071 pZSLT 14IT ¥¥0d d1d 63ed 0T <3 bag
:33eq q0eaq  ZT :SOW :3exBIN iMBN 660 °'0T 13502 L00g :IBIX TOT WYELTEM Sis -2JODSHWOD 207 80TTT L3IT ¥J0d 474 538D 8§ % bes
EERL= i3oesg ZT :SOW 23RIBTW imEN 650°0T 31803  L00Z :XERX TOT WYHLTYM Sii -ZCOSHWOD 90T 90ZTT LIIT ¥¥0J 411 :53ed B 7 bas
EEEL) 130eSd T SOW 13RIETW tMaN  9E€%°0Z 33502 600% :AEIX  AMMA ¥SO 5557 -SITELSNANT HSOE 207 08557 L3TT Miod 414 Baep ¢ i3 bas
z33eq 30esg ZT :SOW :3eabTR IM3N 9€EF'0Z t3S0D 5002 *IBBX  AMNA VSN SS5Z -SETUISAANI HSNE D07 095852 LIIT MACL &14 =b3wd 9 :# bag
133ea :30eaa ¢TI SOW 13eIBT maN  9EF'0Z 33500 600z *IBAX  AMMA VSQ SSS$T -SEIMISOUNI HSNE 20T 65552 LJIIT ¥¥C4 413 bIep s *# bes
ra3ed s2o®sq CT *SORH :qeIBTH ‘MSN 9EV 0T 3802 6007 -IBSA AMId YSQ 555¢ -SETHLSNANI HSNE 207 SPEET LAIT MHEOI d7d :63ed ¢ 14 bag
1a3ed Bt} -V ZT1 :SOW T1eIbTH IMBN 6F0'ET 231502 6002 :IBaX IMMd YSM 5567 -SITUISDANI HSNE 207 69861 LAIT M¥0QdL :ossa I1a :63ed ¢ :4 bag
s@3eqg s30esg ZT SOW :3eabT ‘MON 630 °fC 3502 6007 *IBIX  AMMJ UYSN SSST -SITALSNANI HSNE 007 SSE6T LAIT MIOJ 0s3a 414 53D T 7% bss
‘33eq 30esg  ZT (SOW $3RIBT MON  6E0°ZE ©3S0D  PINT ISR WYHLTYM SLL -W¥Od HDOY 20T SZEIY 14IT X¥0d :OS3@ 413 :hIed 1 =4 bas
Kizadozg Tercasumod 3 jusudinbz of SIJCUMN  ==-- SWDJT ----
wed - e30koressuetTdwos 1dd §39 :sSSaIppy TTema 0BZ5% a8ZSY
FUOTSUIIXI 894905 :3sop juswdrnbz 3ariow SNOILYDOT SNOI¥YA - ILNIWAINDE QIASYIT :UOTIBDOT NI ’SITOdYNWIANI NI “SITOa¥NYIANI painoasun
9T/91/8 X 2014 9T/T0/8 X ‘WIN3ady fI3T YA s137 puemag 00 :dnoip Butzoaoeg {moN} saT -addr sssursng 51908 X0g 04 ST908 X028 04 Z°CT +32TIISTA
S1/ze/9 13U ujeILTISQ Ik 00 :dnoan TsteIrdde-oy 10 :apod jdwexy SLIHM OIAYQ *NLIY ALIEM QIAYQ HLIY
€26 LTT €26 °LTT FONVYNT WWOD SETEISNANT WIOACL! SIONWNIZ WWOD SSINISNONI VICAGL LTB000 WS _
squswsAcIdNT dozd sisa pueT onTEA suotidwaxg sauswansozdny Kozsdoag onies pueT SS2IpPY 2 IduMg Tebag SSPIPPY I JIDUMO POISSISSY 4 TIDIARI/E JO0Y
|||||||| SONTEA (M3N) PSSEIIDUL -------= PSSS3SSY I8N TBRUOSI=ad
SISQUNN JUNODDY I0/PUB SRy ISqUNN JUNCOOY palsenbay  BIXSITID UOTIDITSS
ST-STOT S®IA ¥WRL{aG3 3STT Tooxd Kizadoid Teuosiag (A3z3doxg Terozswwod ¥ Iwewdinbz) 3 :dnoas
1 =bea LT/0T/%0

Ajunol Asxo3ls

06TTad



SMAN & LOT raNTEA PRSSVSSY  pTOT (TEOA NOTIVEYIOHG ¥¥d FDYVYHD HOLIMS dTSD0L :uoTadrIdsad 1z 4 Dbas
TMSN % TLZ 3NTeL PISSISSY ¥T0C :*aE=X IOEA ¥Ad NOIIYITYISNI FTOVIAEDEY XF1d0a :uctidriosaa oz % bss
TMaN % 626 fInTEn DREsassy $TI0T :I®3R IOFA ¥Ed JOUd MEN JOI TFOD WIMOE/LINANOD :uoTidriossd 671 1% bes
TMAN % 80091 :INTRA PISSISSY 102 NOLLVIYIDEA ¥4 IETLAC ESOOHTNYM d0s ¥odyl -uortadriosaa 8T <% bes
THMSN 3 0zZL T SONTBA DISSISSY janiA NOIIVI¢IDEA ¥dd MDOIAYEd YIANITAD FTONIS uotadrassag LT *f beg
TM9N 2 STZT'0T *INTEA DPISSISSY At 4 IDFA ¥Id WILSAS ALI¥NDES Z dSYHd ESAOHI¥YM *uoTidriosaq 971 % bas
TMBN % 88Y ¥ :anTeA PISSISSY ¥T0Z NOIIWYWIDEA ¥I4 T ISYHd INOHd ¥ ¥I¥d IOILIQ :uoradiansag ST 4 bas
TMIN % 8z8 '8 *SNTBA POSSSSSY E£T0C NOILWAVIOEQ ¥3d (IISO43d %0S) TOILNOD $S3D0V ‘uoriydIirosaqg 31 1% beas
TM3N % T€2°% SONTRA POSSISSY ETOZ NOILWAYIDHEQ ¥Ad ¥OWY 1I ¥¥EId ¥ WIvd T ESYHA uoTidrionssg €1 4 bag
SM3N 3 65S8°€ :3NTRA PISSISSY jadika NOILYNVIDAd ¥dd SNOILLIQAY 403 ¥IVd 3 ANOHd :uotidridsaqg zZ1 :% bes
TMON % 6ST’9 IINTRA PIAESISSY £T0Z :xB3X NOTIWYYIOE0 ¥3d 3ATS GITANDDO 30 ALI¥NDIS uoIadrisssa  TIT 1% bes
TMEN § I¥9°2 F20TBA PISSISSY $T0C -IE3KX IOZU ¥3Id SNOILIAAY ALI¥NDIS WIVA ® INOHd ‘uctidriossa 0T ¢ Bes
SMBN % L¥E°T PSSSSSSY ¥I0Z -IB3X 120 ¥Id ONIHUIM VESNYO/INOHATTIL/WIYTIY/YIYd :uoTidiisssg 6 :# bag
TM3N § 066°'C passessy €107 ISk NOLLYNYIDEQ d3d (NOILMO ZONVTVE) WODYHINI :uoTidiasssa 8 4 bag
imBN 3 S26°T psssassy  £T10C :IRIK NOILWIYIOEA ¥dd WALSAS ONIDYA :uotidiiossq & # beg
TMON g €€€°T PIsSsassy Y10z :*IB3X NOIIWIWIDEQ ¥ad MOWY INNCK ¥oo1d -uotidrisssg 9 =4 bes
TM3N % €0E°T P35SasSY €TQT *IB3IX NOIIVHYTO3d ¥dd NOIIWITYLSNI ¥ TaNYd ¥3gIs -uoradrisssg S o4 bas
SMIN % 9€Z’T POSSISEY Y102 NOIIWNYIDEd ¥Ed S40¥d ¥ivd vaLXd uoTadrissag & :# bag
TMBN % L0Z°T PIssIssy P02 NOTLVAYTIOId ¥dc SMOVL ¥YIVA 3 ANOHd :uotidiinssg ¢ ¢ beg
*maN % BLL T pPISS8ssyY £10Z I0Fa@ ¥3I4 FATIS QIIAADIONA NOILIAAY ALTENDES :uoTidradsag z 1§ bag
TH3N % €92 PISSISSY PT0Z :TB®B3X NOTIVHYTOIA ¥Ed SIONIH TANYA LND 71102 :uoTadraossa 1 :4 bag
- - YE PiSqunyg  sjuIwascadn
2 s & T (NSANVT Z9¥1 2a) QEsval :uoyIesoT
*| 33Ea *30e2a £T 2ol zaezBin ¥ isan BEE"T¥ 380D €102 IBIR TZL0Z 3 GTLOT K/S-RINDDSE 4 V55V {Z} SIITTNI04 :OSsa 74 :Ba@d oSz ¢ bag
- o e e QISVAT :UOTIEDOT
:a%eq Idesq 2T (SOM s3eIBIW X TmeN  06% ‘€% $3S0D  ST0T :IEB3X DLS SS8S DM XO¥aAX # 39ssY {z) S¥EI4OD :2s3Q WOC :B3Ed 6%z ‘4 Des
QISYdT UOTIEDOT
ia3eQ iacesa Z1 :SOW s321bTW X TMBN  S¥Z ST 23800 FI0Z IBIX SO07BBZ6XE S9BSOM XO¥IX *# I98SY ¥IIJOD 9$3a WOO BIwD  gve 4 bag
QEASYAT :UOTIBDOT
193eq 3de=sa 2T *SOuW :3eIBIN X "MBN  SPT’ST 380D €I0T FABIA TEEHBZEXI S9BSDM XO¥IX *# I9SSY WATAOD :0Sed WO :6a®D  Lyve :4 basg
ta3eq 130®3a ZT *SOW :JeIBTW X TMON  LET'E 380D S§T0Z :ABSK ¥ 0000°5Z 324 JUSWSIBRAY TRUOTIATIDPY SIOYD ¥ SMOVH IATTYd D590 u¥WM BIed 932 =& bas
1a3eq 1j0ea@  ZT ISOW :qexBTW X MAN P16 'E :3S0D SI0Z :IESX Y 0000°6Z :3Dd JUSWSIBQY T[RUOTITPDY SINYd ¥ WILSAS ¥OAIANOD D52 ¥wMm :53ed  s¥z :% Bes
133BQ :3omag ZT iSO 2qeIBTH X MSN CLT'L I380) STIQZ *IBSR Y 0000°S7 304 JUBwdIedqY TEUOTIATDPY INTWEINDI ZDIIIO :053Q JI0 :63ed  w¥e 14 bag
1ajzeq Eintsl-Elaj ZT -son :qeIBTW X :m3N £00°S :3S0D  ST0Z fIR2X ¥ 0000 62 2304 IUSWSIEQY [EBUCIITPDY FENIINIAI IDISI0 9s2d JI0 H3ed  €vz :g bas
1o3eg H=1-F el ZT :sSOW 1JeIBIW X m3N 020 ‘%T 2380D STOZ *IBDRK ¥ 0000°SZ 224 JUBWSIBQY TRUCTIITPPY WALSAS YCAIANOD :253a d¥M Bied %z ¢ bag
:33eq :acesg 2T :SOM PIRIBIW X ‘MSN 968 9T 13S0D  ¥I0Z IBSX ¥ 0000 5¢ :1D4 JUSWSIBQY [BUCTITPPY DNIMOVY 13TTYd -STYINAIVH T.QdY :O5S9d dwM baed 1w i# bes
93BQ Hiele)-=Te ZT :SOW tJRIBTW X #MSN  988°S 138500 $TIOZ *ABSR ¥ 0000 SZ 204 WSWS-BQyY TBUCTITPRY ONIMOWE H03 SWYAE TYNOILIQAY 253 ¥uwM :B3ed 0%¢ 4 bas
372 13oesn ZT :SOW :3exBTW X M3N EET'L 33500 PBIOC IBBX ¥ 0000°GT 324 JUSWIRCY TEUCTITPPY STIEYL ILIWONCD :053a H3d :BIed 6fz ‘4 bsg
1a3eq fIoeRg Z1 :SCOW :3eIBTN X ‘MON €89 °S *3S0D  FTI0T *IedRK ¥ 000075z 304 JUSWOIRQY TEUCTITPDY ANTHOWW EDI 0833 ¥YI -Baed e 4 bes
r23ea Het=3-Clef ZT :SOKW :QeIBTN X m@N 1997 13503  FTOZ :IBBXK ¥ 0000°SZ 104 JUSWIIBRAY [BUCTITPPY TIYLISNI dWdd :9saaq 403 B3 rgz ;4 bag
193eq Hiele)-Clat ZT “SOW :3ex8TW X MaON S9Z°s 350D SIRSX ¥ 0000752 324 JUSWS2BQY TBUCTITPDY SYNIWYD ALTHENDIS HOOALNC °oSaa 10D :Baed  9¢cz ¢ Dag
133 130esa TT *SOW 13ReISTW ¥ MdON  699°0T 380D PIOT :I®SX Y 0000°GZ 204 QUSWSIBAY [EUOCTITPPY SYYIWYD ALI¥NDAS ¥OCALNQ 08580 12D :B3ed stz :% bas
aqeq :30BS@ ZT SO :3eIBTW X M3N  FOE°06 :13S0D §T0Z -XBSX Y 00007 SZ 30 IUSWSIRQY TRPUOTATPDY SIATTHAOL AVTIIAWAIWD (¥) :OS8Q 414 :baed  vee 4 bag
:a7eq :30esQ 2T *SOM 1QBIBTW X #3N ZLS°S $38CD  ST0Z IBSX ¥ 0000°S§¢ (2104 IUSWSIBQY TRUCTIATPPY ADOTONHDAL TIEWIVAM OS2 WOD :6ied  gee & bas
33eg :3oesq T SOW 11eI5THW X MmN $TIZ € I380D ST0Z ISR Y 0000°SZ 2304 UAWSIBGY TBUOTIITPPY SI¥Yd ® WALSXS YOAIANOD :OS8Q wum :B3ed ggz 1§ bag
23=Bq Ee=L-Elad 2T -sou i3eIBTW X (#SN  TPIE 2SO0 ST0T SIBSKA W D000°SZ 304 JUswWSleqy TRUOTIITPDY (Liva 471d) €T-d58-¢T SASYEINF :0saQ d1d :Biex 1ez 14 bes
:93eq 1a0eag  ZT :SOM :IRIBIW X :MON Q0T’S 13800 $TI0Z IBAX Y DOO0°SZ 394 JUAWSIRqY TRUOTITPDY TILNTAE V¥EEZ/EILNTEG ZaODAWL DS WOD :63ed 02 % bss
1e3BQ s3oesa ¢T :*som :3eIBTW X (49N Z68°L 380D PTOZ *IB2X Y D000 ST ‘394 JUSWRIIEBQY TRUOCTIITPPY JOSSIEAWOD Ds8a  4adF :5ied 6z -4 bag
sa3leq *aoesg ZT “sOW :3ezBTW X :M3N  SE6°8 *3SOD  FT0E *IBSX ¥ 00007 ST :30d JusWdIeqy TEUOTITODY TIYMAIVH § ONIILEN :D0saq ¥eM -Baed gzz % bes
i33Bg 3oesq ¢1 *Son :3eIbTW X 48N 0S88°LL 380D FTOZ XB2X ¥ QCCQ 5T -3°d JUSWSIeqY TBUCT2TPRY TTYLSNI NOV¥ LaTDM¥0d ONT¥ 2520 dwM :Baed  Lzz <4 Bas
E=je)-la | :j30esa ZI SOW :1eIbTHW X MSX  ££9°S :1SeD  SI0Z ABRA Y 0000°G2 ‘30d JUSWSIRQY TEUCIIATOPY YOI/ TTYLSNI ONINOWY 2590 ¥¥M :Baed 9gzz <4 bag
93Eq s3o%e3q ZT :SOW 3exbIw X imeN  5SE°8 F3ASCD  STOT IBBX ¥ 0000°§Z 304 Jusws]eqy TBUOTITDPY IHOIZAI ONI¥OWY ‘0530 ¥¥M 53IED 522 ‘% bag
s93eq *30'sa ZT =SCR 1qeIBTW X TM3N 599911 3803 FTOZ IBBA W 0000°SZ 304 Juswdjeqy TPUOTITPEY ONIMDVM :osaa ¥¥m :63en  vzz s bes
:93Bq 130®aQ ZT :SOW IQBRIBTW X SMON  P06°S f3ASOD  FTOC IBSA ¥ 0000°SZ 324 JUswaljedqy [RUCTITDDPY TIYISNI 3 SANOHA :2S3d 3ISL :632d ¢z <4 bas
‘@3eq i30esq ZT -SOKW :3ezBbn TM3N  8S9°0T f3ASED PIOZ ABSX ¥ 0D00°ST F3I2d JUsSwRIeqy TEUOTITDPY NOILIQE TVILNASSE ISNIDIT ZOILI0 &I :Dsaa  WOD :Bied zz ‘4 bes
sauswesczduT dozg sasa pue] sntes suoTadiraxg sjuewesczdur  A3zadoxg SNTeA puEl SS3IppY ¥ IdUmp TebaT SS2APPY 2 IPUMO PISSISSY 4 [90IRd/E I0OV
——memeo S3NTRA (MSN) PSSESIDUL ---===== pessessy 29N TRUOSIad
9T-STOZ IESA XBL IQ3F 2STT Jooid A3xadolg TeUOSISI (A3zedoxg 1eIoIsuwo) ¥ juawdinbzm) 3 :dnoxp
s =bea LT/OT/%0

Kaunop Asxoas 00TTad



TI SOW :3eIBTW “M3N 003 '0T 6007 xe3x 14TT ¥OSSIDS 207 9%2€ SO FINID :0sd@ ¥WM :53ed @ *4 bsg
s@3eq :30e9g T fSOW 3exBTW IMSN 9ZL°0T 600Z IEaX tf 3essy sd7gvl :osac 9ad :bies L :4 bas
$T/TZ/TI1 *®3ea LS :30BE@ T SOW :3RIBTIW IMBN  6£B'ET 600Z :Ieax t# 19sSY SY¥EWYD ALI¥NDES :0s3Q 10D :B3ed 9 t4 bas
:a3eq 1aoeaq  ZT :SOW :3eaBbTW #3N 005'2T 600T i§ 3I9SSY IJITHEOS :953C &13 :Baed § 14 bas
ta3eQ 1103 ZT (SO 1qeibTw iMAN ZLE‘® 00T :IBIX SINYA EWOD QTIHANYH 20T (2) DOS06DW WICHOLOW :DS3G WOD :B3ed ¥ ‘4 bas
133eq 1302 g1 (SOW :3RIBTH PMBN 0TL'S 600T :IBIX tf 39ssy SYALAVAY/SYANNYDS 10520 WOD Baed ¢ i# bas
i33ea 130e3q ZT (SOW :3ea8TW TSN 60T'€T 6002 :Ieax t4 39sSY (v} SI¥ED DNI¥DIA :952C ¥wM 63D ¢z ‘¢ beg
YT/TZ/TT :332Q (S :30ead  Z1 *SOW 13eab1n IMSN 8Z6'CT¥ 6007 :z®BX t# 9SSy WALSAS WNVIVY D530 245 :B3ed I +4 bas
A3zsdoza TeToasuwo) » jusudinbE £z iZa2quNN  -==- SWRJL =---
26"z :dep Iour xeL fuInysy S3USS ITY T3usH fuanIDE 13uss pIED ¥/0 1IAQ Ten MSN TIAQ AWD IX I /0
IBU BPURISEADTUIDY :SSIIPPY TTEUT LBOOL
{UOTSUSIXE 88L°0%T '€ :350D Jusmdrnbg 3aT20¥ AYMIAYS ¥YSA 00( :UCT2ROOT ¥l ‘350¥ IS paxnsasun
LI/90/T X 20ad ST/TZ/TIT ¥ :uanady 1397 wa :z37 puewasg 00 :dnoxd Butioaoeg nno 1adAL ssaursng LSYE EATIA SEAWYL 00T 2°Z1 :3DTa3sia
9T/TZ/9 :3USS UIRIBTIST STOZ :IX S0 dnoxp TsTeidde-ay 10 :3ped adwexd BIEOSYIEL 4d0D - WOINEOH EGE $Z-T¥C-S00
k4 4 ¥4 T%5°%2 ¥¥S'TEL S¥B'ETT 669 ‘119 ONI ‘CDWEM SETHOSSIOOY Hasvy FSTI0O W2
.......... e e s e ey e m s . e A A — S
ST/L2/70 17 :3d®SQ 2T 1SOW 13RIBTW TSN  zT9'TIT 138500 8062 WYHLTYM 6662 - CD LON YFINCIE 20T 14T %¥¥03 :0S3C 414 :53ed  1¢ +g bas
11/92/80 L7 :39e3A ZT SOW 13BISTH iM3N  BEBL6F 13800 00T WYHLTEM 005 - ZAWDLZd SYYW 50T (6) SLEITM¥O4 :9s2Q 313 *BIeD of ‘g bag
¥T/12/80 Lz 30B2A ZT ‘SOW 13eI5TH TSN 6EL°FE $380D 6002 ¥SN €55z - ASNCEATYM NOSHOOWL 1207 NESEODWL 'SZ92L IIITMEO4 083G a1l :BIed 6z 14 bos
¥1/1e/80 Lz :30€SQ  ZT :SOW 13eI5TR imaN  0F8'BZ 13800 6002 ¥SN £552 - ESNCHEYYM NOSHOSYL D07 NISEOOYL ‘91924 IEITHY¥OI 989G a4 5320 82 4 bas
¥T/12/80 Lz :30®3@ 2T (SOW 13eIBTH TMAN  6EL°VE 13800 6002 ¥SA §55¢ - ESOCHIAYM NZSHODYL 007 NISEODYL '6192L LiITMu¥0: 9520 &14 B3ed L2 <% bes
¥1/12/80 Lz :30®SA  ZT ‘SOW 13eaBT maN  990°9T 8002 T0T WYHLTYM SLL -EH0DSWHOD 20T T0T WYHLTYM SL4°'€5Q08 LIIT ¥¥0& :9$3a I1d :B3ed 9z iy bes
zZ1/12/60 11 :39e2q TT SOW :aeabIR MmN L69°6T 900T TOT WYHLTYM SLL -B0DSWWOD 20T 828€0 LIITMMOZ ‘9830 J1d :62ed ST :g bas
TT/Le/60 L7 :30ea@ 2T iSOW 23BN M3 £69°6T 9002 TOT WYHITYM SLL -AJ0DSHROD 001 Z9LE0 LATTINOS :0S”Q &4 6D ¥z *g bag
ST/0€/L0 11 :30e8@ T GSOMW $3RIBTH M3N 9€%'0Z 600% *IB3X AMNd ¥SN S5ST -SITUISAANI HSNE 90T 92SSZ IAIT ¥¥od 0ssa  I1d 2D €T ‘g bas
¥L/%2/20 L1 :30B3a €T *SOH :3exbti M3 OEB'6T €007 *I®3X 20T ¥SN §55C -SOTISIDOT QTONIY 207 ST60L LEI'DINOZ :0SSa  g14 63BD  z2 :4 bsg
P39eEn 2T TS IIEIBTH W iMOM  EEL” 404 HOW 307 LETTDIN0S S953¢ 213 538y 17 ;4 Bag
ﬂ. :30B3a TT SOW tARIDTH TMBN 796 °0CT 23800 £T6T ABIR ONVTIIT TO0Z -WANYY 207 TzL02 I4TT M¥OZ :2S3Q 11 :BIED 0% :4 bes
e I A s3e35in iMIN EFEOT 13803 €IOT 1IWAE o L CHETEHT TOZ -WONWE 307 0ZL0Z L3317 ¥¥OS oSSy 313 :Bimy 61 t§ bas
i30esq  Z1 SOW a5 iMBN SBE T 13800 $10Z :IRAX AYMMNYE ¥SN SSST -NOS&0YL 1207 20LTS LJIIT M¥OZ :0S2d 414 :B=ed g1 4 Dag
i3o0eaq 2T (SOW 13eaBIR iM3N  S86FE 13800 PICT :Ie3R AYMMIS WS SS5Z -NOSHODUD 00T L6TTS LIIT ¥¥Os 9880 313 :63ed L1 :g bos
130e3a 2T (SOW :3eI6TW SM3N S86°bE 33800  BTI0T IBIR AYMNNVA VSN SS52 -NOSEODYL (207 09TTS IJIT ¥WOJ :0Sd@ 274 6323 9T ig bas
110e3q ZT (SOW MK S86°HE $380D  $10Z :Ie3X ZYMNNYA ¥SN SSSZ -NOSEODVL (20T STITS LIIT ¥¥CJ :0$3@ J73 638D ST ‘4 bss
rIoesa ZT iSO ZMSN S86 BT 23802 PIOT :aBIK AYMIYYd ¥SN SSSZ -NOSE0DWL 90T TY0TS IIIT ¥¥od :98sa 14 :Baed 1 ‘% bas
130®sd T SOW IMIN BL0‘ST $350) TIOZ :ITIR T0T WYHLTYM SLL -IdODSHWOD 20T SBLLE IATT M¥OJ (OS2@ 313 5D €1 4 bag
:3de2q T *SOW :3e2BTH THMSN  $L0°ST 23800  ¢I0Z :ABSA 10T WYHLTYM SiL -3J0OSWWCD (00T LSLLE IATT WMOJ 98 413 :Baed T :§ bas
:30Baq 2T ‘SOW 13RIBTH TMBN  ©98°6T :380D 8002 IBBR TCT WYHLTYM Si& -3JODSHNOD 90T CHILT IIIT N¥OI dsag 414 BaEd  IT g bas
:3oeaq ¢TI SOW :3BIBTW im3N  T9R’ET 13500 8007 :IE3X TOT WYHLTYM SLL -HIODSWACD 20T FESLT I4IT ¥¥0d :0sa@ 214 63Ed 0T i4 bas
130B3Q  ZT SOW :3e1BTR IM3N  £60°0Z 13800 L00Z :IBSX TOT WYELTYM SLL -HJODSWWOD 20T €0ZTT LIIT ¥¥Od :9s3a 414 Baed 6 ‘% bag
130eeq  ZT (SOW :3eIBTH “M3N 660 0T $3S0D  L00T IWSX TOT WYHLTYM SLL -SJODSWWOD 00T 902TT LAXT NXOJ 5530 J13 :B3ed 8 ‘4 bes
130®3q ZI SOW 13eabTW tMEN 9£%°0C S3S0) 6007 :IBIL  AMMA ¥SN 5552 -SEIVISNANI HSNE 90T D855C IAIT N¥Q4 0S3@ I 63ed o *g bag
taoeag g1 fSOW iM3N  9EY ‘0T 31803 6007 :IBSX AMMA VSN SSSZ -SETWISNANI HSNE 207 09582 LITT M¥04 :058a I13 :B3ed g t4 bas
taoeaa  Z1 SOW im3N  9TPI0T S3S0D 6007 XX AMYd WSN 5552 -SATUISNANI HSNE 007 59557 LITT MEOd 9530 474 :BIed s t& Bag
1303 ZT ‘SOW IMBN  SEV0T I3S0D  600Z :IBOA  AMNJ WSN SSSZ -STIUISNANI HSOE 20T SPSST LITT MECA 9Sda  arid :Baed v :4 bas
:3oeag T (SOW TMBN  6%0°cZ S380D  60CT AL AMNE WSN $55¢ -SITHISAANI HSAE 90T 69€6T LITT ¥EO4 :°58@ 414 Baed ¢ ig Das
:30B3q 2T SOW :3e26TR MeN  6¥0'ET FIS0D 6007 :IBSE  AMME ¥SN §SST -SATULSNANI HSNE 907 SSE6T LJIT NE04 :0s2g I1d Baed ¢z t¢ Des
:3oBaq 2T SOW 13exbIW SmMSN 6£0°2C $9S0D  $T0T Ie3X WYHITH# SLL -WWOd HOY D07 STETY LIIT MEOI :9S3q 313 :B3ed T i# bog
A3zadoxg Telodaumo) ¥ jusudtnbz TE jIgquny  -e-- SWIT ----
wWoD " e30A03@doueTTdwos” 3dd §37 :SS3IPpY TTRWI 08Z8% CBTSY
‘uoTSUSIX3 £85°82S 280D juswdInbBa SATIOV SNOILWOOT SNOIEYA - INIAGINOE JQASYAT :UOTIEOOT I ‘SITOJENYIANI NI ‘SITOGUNYIANT pIINDISUN
91/9T/8 X :201d ST/70/8 X -winisy 1I3T ¥a sz puewaq 00 :dnoxo Butxojdes ({meN} sz :odAL sssursng S1508 XO€ Od ST908 XO0H Od  Z°2T 30TIISTIA
91/2Z/9 13U ujeIEIO3Q :Ix 0o :dnozp Tsteadde-sy T0 :@9pod Jdwexz ZLIEM JIAYA *NLLY SLIEM OIAYT SRLIV
8€9 ‘9 896 ‘BOT 896 'BCT IONYNTI WWOD SIIULSNANT WIOACL ﬂrwuz¢xmm 0T SIABISNCNI WMLOAOL LIBO0O WO
R = sremsssmme—e GeesSREeaw  sossseRmeeeN | Aee—eeTEeNEe Seessiiefiie evsveseivies semsadeseri’ chsaaciiesesetioccasmacasiiiasan . i
t
SauswaACIANT doxd sa24q puel antea suoTidwsxs sjuswaacxdmy A3xadozg anTBA pUe] $$3IDPY ¥ IsumO TeBaT SS3IPPY ¥ ISumQ PISSISEY # TIVTBA/# 30OV
........ SSUTEA (#3N) PSSE3IDUT -~------- PISSasSY 28N TeucsIag
SIaqUNN JUNCODY I0/pur sebuey JoqunN Jmoooy paisenbsy  (BTISITID UCTIOITSS
LT1-9T0T Ieei xel |303 3STT jooxg Aaxadoad Teuosiad (A3x2dozg Tetozsumo)d ® jwsudinbm) 3 :dnon
T @5eas LT/0T/%0

*®@3eq 13D0E2q

Kjunc) Aszels

00TTdd



9

STMON g 0T6‘¢e IINTEA PISSISSSY €70z :Iesx NOILVEYIDEd ¥2d WILSXS ONID¥d ‘uoTidraossa L ¢ bas
IMON % 9ZE'T IBNTEA POSSISSY $T0Z 1IBIX NOLIWMVIDAA ¥3d MOWY LNAOW 2001z :uortadiisssa ¢ :¢ bag
TMSN % 962°T FONTRA PISSISSY €T0Z Xeax NOIIW¥YIDAd ¥Zd NOILWTIYISNI ¥ TaANYd d3gI3 :uoTtidiIdssa & ‘% bas
TMON % 0€Z°T FBNTRA PSSS3SSY $T0C :IBSR NOILW¥YIDEA ¥3d SA0¥d YIWA vaIxd :uotadriosag & ;4 bag
MON % T02°'T ISMTBA PSSSISSY PI0Z :I®3A NOILYNYIOFA ¥4 SADYL YIWA ¥ ENOHd :uotadranssa € ¢ bag
IMIN % 63L°T SINTBA PISSISEY €T0T -IB3X IDEQ ¥EE FATS TEIANDDONL NOILIAAY ALINNDAS :uoTidladssa € :¢ bas
SM3N % 29z TINTBA DOSSSSSY PTIOZ B3R NOIIWNYIOHEd ¥dd SIAONIH TaANYd 102 TINd :uoTtidranssd I :¢ bag
E% 400 - AR 021113 SRS
(NEQNYT SHWT 90) QESWET (UOTIROOT i
fa93ed Rt -ln TT *SCOKW EEL>1 34 TM3N 888°'T¥ 3800  ETNT ABSR TTLOZ ¥ 02.L0Z N/S-BTODDAR % 3IBSSY [Z) SIIITMY03 :983a 474 :b3ed €9z 14 bas 1
GE5w=1 UoTIveeT
*33'a 130®3Q CT *SCRW 2 eaBbTi TMSN 06V EV 380D ST0T IEB3X OLd SSBS DM XOJEX % 2I9SSY (Z) S¥ITE0D :088a WOC :B3TD  z9z ‘4 beg
aISYdT UeTIBTCT
1838q iooesq  ZT :SOW s3RIBTH iMeN  S¥Z'ST 131800 ¥TI0Z Ie@A SOPREZENT S9IBSOM XOHEX ‘# 13SSY ¥IT40D D830 WOO :B3ed 192 # bes
ESYET uoTIBDCT
33ea :2oesd Z1 *SOW :3eIBTW TMAN SVZ'SE 180D £TOT FaBIA TEERBZEXT S989CM XOUEX ) 2A8sSY ¥EIFOD :DS2d W20 :B3Ed 092 3 Des
:323eq 1noesd ZI :SOW IIBIBTW X #ON €S 13800 9I0Z IeeX i 9SSV SANTHOWW DNIMIS IWYIW 7 0S20 dda 638D 657 :# bag
133EQ Hetel=r"] Z1 :SOW :3eIBTW X MSN  L0Z 3802 9T0Z (IAB9A 1§ 3@SSY ENTHOVW DNIMIS IWYIW D530 dg83 :Bawd  gsz :¢ bag
T93BQ Eerd-led ZT *SCKH 3exbTW X TM3N  000°% 380D 8T0T aB2A # 3I9SSY DNINOVE /M INIHOVM :0S2d ¥uM :bJed LS :4 bas
rateq zo®ag ZT :SOW :3exbTW X mM3N  §9Z°L 138500 $T0Z IB3R 4 19ssy 8T D94 IHSIHNSLIIN -IJIITIN0J LOOCANG 253 413 538D 952 s# bag
i93Bq Hin¥e) -1-Tod ZT :SORW I3RIBTW X TMON %0Z°'6 13800 ©T0Z :IB3A ¢ 29ssY R¥ALIVE /M SLYYD DNIMOIE £ 953 W¥M :B3eD  gsz :4 bag
193eq 12e3q ZT :SCW 13eIBTW X IMSN  BSVT 380D ST0ZT Ie’X i3 19SSY  SWALSAS TILSYOMAN -SI¥¥D MO¥YWYE -SIXOHE € OS2 WM BIBD 752 :¢ bag
:33eQ Hebel-2le | ZT :SOoW T3BIBTW X *#3N 0S6°‘E 380D STOT *aBSA c# Q9ssY SY¥OJT XWONODI LIITONWH0 TI¥OS IJIITMHE0Z 253 J1d :Baen  esz 4 bas
Tajeqd :30'aQ Z1 :SOW 13eIBTW X M3N PIP'IZ 13800 SI0Z Ielx ¥ 29sSY A=OOVE JOLTIGWL YILIASEOVA SYEOLNY -258q AvMm 61ed  zsz 14 bag
33 qa s30®3g 2T :SOW 3eaBTW X M3N  065'¥% 380D ST0Z ‘ISR T4 9SSy ¥OVE LATIVY TYANALONAULS TTYLSHI :0$3a dwm :Baed  1sz 4 bas
1a3eqg Ehubo)-FTe ZT :SOW :qezBIW X meN €26°'% 11802 ST0Z IeDX 1§ 1DSSY FOXIANOD ALIATED :0S2Q d¥M :53ed  0ST :4 bag
133eq Betel-EYei 2T SO :yexbTlk X *#SN 86G°'E 13500 ST0Z IEdR 1% 138SY SYAINI¥S QIJy :9$2q ¥YM :Baed 63z ¥ bas
:a3eq ia5eaq  ZT SOW :3exBbIw X :MON S87°'8 13803 $T0Z (aeax 4 3985V 10T ONDIEYd -~SYEEWYD 0850 23§ 538D Bz 4 bag
133eq :3Deaq ZT 1SOW :3exbTi X MAN  L62°6 QS0 §T0Z :Ieajx ‘# 29sSSY ATEYD/Sd0LS-9/5DTT NYWHSNA/HOATANOD DS2Q JwM 6Ied LT % bas
f@3eq +2d0eaa ZT :-SOW :3eIBIR IMIN  LET'E $ASOD  ST0Z fIWSA ¥ 0000°ST 304 JUswWeIeqY T[RUCIIATPPY SADYD I SNOVE IETIYd 0S3a ¥um :Bied 9wz :% basg
93Ba *30®2Q Z1 SOW :3eIbTK TM3N  PTI6‘E fI80D  ST0T ‘ABRA ¥ 0000°SZ 304 JUSWIIBQY TRUOTITDRY SIL¥VYd ¥ WIISXS JOXIANOD : D520 ¥wM 523D S%z :4 bes
1aeq 13oeaq ZT :SOW 3eI5TR IM3N OLT’L i3S0D  §I0Z :AIBSA ¥ 0000°SZ *3IDd JuBWSIeqy TRUOCTITPPRY INEWGINDE EDI3J0 :0sSaA  J=0 63ed  pye ;% Bas
133eq Hie¥eY-Tlq{ ZT :SOW 13exbTH tMdN  €00°9 13803 §I0T AEBSA Y 0000°SZ 1ID4 IUSWAIBGY TERUSIITPDV TAOQLININL EDIII0 :2§38a  JEO Baed €%z :# bag
133eqg fato)-F-Ta ZT :SoW 23eI6TI iMON 0Z0‘BZ $3SO03  ST0Z IBIZ Y 0000°SZ 324 JIUSWSIBQY TRUCTITPEY AZLSAS WORAANQCD 0520 N¢m :B3ed zvz -4 bog
:33eQ 2o®sg ZT *SOW :3eIBTH TMON 968 ¥ F3SO0Z  vI0Z :IBSX ¥ 0000°SZ :312d UaWSIBQY TRUCTIATPIV ONDIOWY IZ1T¢d -STYINIEIYW 1.0dv¥ 9s3q ¥wm BIed 1%z i3 bag
1a3BQ 130®aq ZT *SOW 11BI5TW TMON 988°S =380 PTOT aBBX ¥ Q000°ST :3IDd JUSWSIBQY TBUOTITPDIY DNTAIWY ¥OJ SWYAE TENOILIQAY :osad ¥wM :Bied owe <% bes
:33BQg :q0eaq ZT 50U :3RIBTW MON BET'L 13sSe)  $T0T TIBSX ¥ 0000°SZ 304 QUSWIIBQY TRUOTITORY STTEYL AIFUDONOD :D053a DA =Baed stg 4 Dag
a3eq Bhate)-ETef ZT 1SOW T 3eIBTH TMBN 6B9°’S T1S0D  PIOZ IBIX ¥ 0000°62 3104 JUBWSIEQY TBRUOTIATPOY ANTHOYW 30T :Ossa  ¥wI :H53jed s8¢z i bas
Taeq :3Desqg ZT :SOW :3ezbIW M3N  £85°¢2 3SC2  BT0Z “IEdX ¥ 0000°SZ 3D IJuSWSIBQY TRUOTITDDY ITYLSNI dWwd :0$3Q 403 B3aed  sez :& Dsg
s393RQ f3oeaq TTI :SOW 23RIBTW MEN S9T°8 S3ASCR2 PTIO0CT IBSX ¥ 0000°SZ :304 JURweleqy [RUCTIITPRY SYIEAWYD ALI¥NDIS ¥OOALNO OS3d 1D 63D 9rg i# Des
193eaq 130eag Z1 :SOW 1 3eIbT IMIN 699 °0T S1803  $TOT ITSX Y 0000°SZ :3°d JUSWRIBQY T[BUOCTITEDY SYIEWYD ALIANSIS JOCALNO :9S3@ 1D 53D &gz i# Dag
193Ed s3o0meg ZT :SOW :3eIBTW 13N  ¥0OE 06 3502 STI0Z IBSX Y 0000°ST -3D0d JUSWRIBRQY TRUOTIITPDY SIIITI¥0Z WYTIIANAIVO (¥) :2saa J13 :Baed  vez i3 bes
1@3'q :qoe=2g ZT :SCW $ae3IBT MON  ZLS'S :3S0D  STOZ ‘a®dX ¥ 0000°SZ 304 Juswsleqy TRUOTITOOV ADOIONEDIL TIIVEYEM :9S3d WOD :53ed €52 1% bag
1a3Rq :30esg gT :SOW :3exBTW IMON PTIZE 13SOD  ST0Z (IB9X ¥ 0000'SZ :30d JULWSIBAY TRUOTITPOY SIIYd 3 WALSAS YOAZANOD 0530 WWM 538D ZEZ =3 bag
:93ed :30®ag ZT :SOW saeaBTi tM3N TPI‘E 130D ST0Z IBBX ¥ 0000'SZ :3I0d JUSWSIRQY [RUOTITRDY (IIVL J7d) €1-458-7T SASYENZ :0ssa ZTd 52D 1£2 :4 bag
i33BQ :3oeaq CT :SOW 13eIBTH IMBN  00T°S S3ISOD PIOT ABIA Y 0000°SZ (3ID4 JuUawWSIBqyY TRUCTITPRY WALNTYE YNEIZ/YILNIYd JAOOUWE 9520 WOD :53ed 0tz <3 bas
133eq fet=) T | ZT :soW :3eIbTw IMIN  Z68°L 13S0D  $I0Z TABSX ¥ 0000°'SZ 304 JUSWRIBRQY [ERUCTIATPDY JOSSINGHOD 253 gdE 53D 6z :u bag
193eq :JoBa@  zT (SOW :3eaBTW IM3N  SE6°8B :3S0D  PI0Z FIBBA ¥ 0000°SZ 3104 JUSWSIEqY [RUOTITPPY FUINAAYH 3 ONILLAN :0S3a dq4M :Baed sz 1 bas
B FA-lat 130®2q TT SOMW :1eaBTH TMON 0SB LL I3S0Q  $I0T ‘IBSX ¥ 0000°5Z :3I2d QUlWSIRAY [BIOTIATPPY TTYISNI YOV¥ IJITY¥0& ONIY :983a ¥um 53D 122 :4 bag
s33eq :30®sa ZT SOW $3eIBIN MBN  EE9’S 350D  ST0Z IBRX Y 0000752 324 JUAWaleqy [RUOIITPPY HOEWT/TTYISNI ONINOYY 088 d¥v¥M :53eD 9z 13 besg
93eQ 30®B8g TT :SOW 13eabTH MBN SSE°8 fASO2 STQZ ABSX ¥ 0000°SZ ‘3124 AUIWSIBQY TRUCTITPPY IHDIFYE ONIMOWH :0$3a ¥wm B3l sz :# bss
ia3ea t30®3Q@  ZT :SOW saexBT :MAN 699°9TT FAS00 $T0Z GIB2A ¥ 0000 Sz (304 IusSwel2q¥ TRUCTATPOY DNDIOYS 058 ¥wM (H3®D ¥Zz ¢ bas
f83ea 3oeaq ZT *SOW 19RIBTR TMBN  ¥06°S SO0 YTOZ *ABBX ¥ 0000°SZ :39d JusWLIRqY [RUOTITPPY TTYLSNI ® SINCHS :OS8a =SL 632D ez i% bas
@3ea F3oeaa TT *SCKW s3eabw IM3N BS3 0T f3SCD  PI0Z GITIX ¥ 0000°SZ 1304 JUSWSIBAY TRUCTITPDY NOILIQE TYILNESSE ISNZDIT FOIJd0 &I :2$3a WoD :Bied zzz % bag
*93eq :adeaq sqeabtr TMAN 0ES°E 380D E€TOZ ABSX ¥ 0000°SZ 304 JUBWSIBAY TEUCIITPRY QEYANYIS ¥IAYIAS YELNISA ZIvMWA DS8T  wWOD 83D Tzz :4 bas
SquswsAoIdUT dozg siaa pued antea suoT3dnexE sauswesoxdiny Kazadoza anies puel SS3IpPY ¥ Iausp TeBaT S63IDPY ¥ IAUMQ D3SSISSY 4 TIDIRg/4 10OY
........ S3nTeA (#43N) PISESIDUI --------  DSSSISSY ISN TRUCSIRE

LT/0OT/%C

LT-970Z IB®X XBL I0J 3ISTT Jooad A3xadold Terosiag
Ajunoy Xszoas

(Azxsdoxa TeTOISUOD I quawdtnby)

2 :dnoaxp
ooTTdd



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 6’ | ¥ Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney
8. Reviewed
X Depa t Head Department Name: Community Development
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—ir—
[ —

Agenda Item No. 4[ "]I(:



Storey County Community Bebelopment
Business (ol

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 * Fax (775) 847-0835 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 24,2017
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the May 2, 2017, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

FROEETAF >

SEAVROROZET AT

SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. - General / 2341 Deerfield Dr ~ Fort Mill, SC (courier)

MBP ENTERPRISES — General / 631 Dunn Circle ~ Sparks (party rentals)

JOANNE PANTALEO - Professional / 16002 I.egacy Rd ~ Tustin, CA (consulting)

SIR AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 1300 Triad Blvd ~ Saginaw, TX (contractor)

INDUSTRIAS REVIRIEGO - Contractor / Torrejon de Ardoz SPAIN (contractor)

BARN DOOR, LL.C - Home Business / 1910 Empire Road ~ Reno (handyman)

ACCENT FOOD SERVICES, LLC - General / 16209 Central Commerce ~ Pflugerville, TX (vending mach)
BLACKBURN AND SON, LLC — Contractor / 2301 West 4" Street ~ Reno (contractor)

KRATOS PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY SOLUTIONS, INC. — Contractor / 4820 Eastgate Mall ~ San
Diego, CA (contractor)

MCKINSTRY ESSENTION, LLC - Contractor / 5005 3™ Ave ~ Seattle, WA (contractor)

DYNAMIC CONTROLS SOLUTIONS, INC. — Contractor / 46998 Magellan ~ Wixom, MI (contractor)
WINSUPPLY RENO NV - Contractor / 755 Timber Way ~ Reno (contractor)

. JABIL — Contractor / 6375 San [gnacia Avenue ~ San Jose, CA (electronics manufacturing)

EXECUTIVE TOWING AND RECOVERY, LLC - Transportation / 20 Hwy 341 ~ Moundhouse (transp)
DMG MORI USA, INC. - Contractor / 2400 Huntington ~ Hoffman Estates, IL (contractor)

VISTA SOLUTIONS (US), INC. — Contractor / 440 Burroughs St ~ Detroit, MI (quality control)
PENINGTON PAINTING COMPANY, LL.C — Contractor / 6313 W Commonwealth ~ Chandler, AZ (contr)
BATTLE BORN CONSULTING SERVICES — Home Business / 166 S Q St~ VC (consulting)

3S, SAFFLE SERVICE SUPPORT AB - Contractor / 5421 Kictzke Lane ~ Reno (contractor)

JANSSONS ELEKTRO AKTIEBOLAG - Contractor / Boxholm SWEDEN (contractor)
SWISSLOG-ACCALON AB - Contractor / Boxholm SWEDEN (contractor)

. ENZELBERGER INDUSTRIEMONTAGEN GMBH - Contractor / Treuchtlingen GERMANY (contractor)

W ECLIPSE AUTOMATION SOUTHEAST, LLC - Contractor / 401 Ryland ~ Reno (contractor)

X,

cC.

AKAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. dba Ace Design, LLC — Cont./ 7455 Arroyo Crossing ~ Las Vegas (const)

Inspection Required

Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Assessor’s Office Fire Department Commissioners’ Office
Tourism Office Comptroller’s Office Dispatch



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Review of the 3rd Quarter 2017 Unaudited Budget to Actual Review

2. Recommended motion N/A

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Review of Departmental Budgets for the 3rd Quarter of 2017 Budget Year

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: ___x_Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
__x__ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No. Cﬂ



Meeting date:

Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report

Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent | ] Regular agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1.

Title: Possible action for second reading ordinance 17 — 274 to repeal chapter 8.32 of Storey
County Code addressing hazardous materials and toxic substances.

. Recommended motion: I move to hear the second reading of Ordinance 17- 274, and to require

publishing and hearing of the ordinance as required by statute

. Prepared by: Keith Loomis

Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

. Staff summary: This ordinance was prove for a first reading at the last County Commissioner

Meeting held on April 18, 2017

. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available:

. Legal review required:

X District Attorney

. Reviewed by:

Department Head
County Manager

. Board action:

[] Approved
[] Denied

Agenda Item No. q

. Supporting materials: Proposed Ordinance

Fund: Comptroller

Department Name:
Other agency review:

[] Approved with Modifications
[] Continued



ORDINANCE NO. 17-274

Summary

An Ordinance which repeals Chapter 8.32 of the Storey County Code dealing with

hazardous wastes and toxic materials.

Title

An ordinance deleting chapter 8.32 to the Storey County Code which addresses the
presence and use of hazardous and toxic materials in Storey County and providing for
other matters properly related thereto.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

SECTION 1

Chapter 8.32 of the Storey County Code is hereby repealed.

Proposed on  April 18, 2017.
Proposed by Commissioner

Passed on:

Vote:
Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent: Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk

This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after the
the year 2017.

<eero day of the month of May of



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 2, 2017 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ X | Public hearing required [ |

1.

Title: Possible action to approve contract with All Comstock LLC for the provision of
consulting services related to the Virginia City and Gold Hill Wastewater Improvement Project

. Recommended motion: I move to approve the entry into the contract with All Comstock LLC

for the provision of consulting services regarding the Virginia City and Gold Hill
Wastewater Improvement Project and authorize the chairman to sign.

. Prepared by: Keith Loomis

Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

. Staff summary: All Comstock LLC is an LLC created by Mike Nevin whom as the Storey

County Public Works Director has extensive knowledge and understanding of the Virginia
City and Gold Hill sewer lines and operation of those lines. His availability as a consultant
to the County and involvement in the refurbishment of the sewer lines will be provided by
entering into this contract.

. Supporting materials: Proposed Contract with All Comstock LLC

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required:

X District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:

[1] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
A Contract between Storey County
and

All Comstock LLC
P.O. Box 1
Virginia City, NV 89440

Storey County, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, from time to time requires
the services of independent contractors; and

The services of All Comstock LLC (hereafter Contractor) specified in this agreement are
both necessary and desirable and in the best interests of Storey County; and

Contractor represents that it is duly qualified, equipped, staffed, ready, willing and able to
perform and render the services described in this agreement.

In consideration of the mutual agreements made in this agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CONTRACT. This contract will not become effective until and
unless approved by the Storey County Board of County Commissioners.

2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. The parties agree that Contractor will have the
status of an independent contractor. Contractor is not a County employee and that
There will be no:
(1) Withholding of income taxes by the County;
(2) Industrial insurance coverage provided by the County;
(3) Participation in group insurance plans which may be available to employees of the
County;
(4) Participation or contributions by either the independent contractor or the County to
the public employees’ retirement system;
(5) Accumulation of vacation leave or sick leave;
(6) Unemployment compensation coverage provided by the County if the requirements of
NRS 612.085 for independent contractors are met.

3. INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE. Contractor further agrees, as a precondition to the
performance of any work under this contract and as a precondition to any obligation of the
County to make any payment under this contract, to provide the County with a work certificate
or a certificate issued by a qualified insurer in accordance with NRS 616B.627. Contractor also
agrees, prior to commencing any work under the contract, to complete and to provide the
following written request to a qualified insurer:

All Comstock LLC _ has entered into a contract with Storey County to perform work
from the date of approval of this contract by the Board of Storey County Commissioners
and requests that the insurer provide to Storey County: 1) a certificate of coverage issued




pursuant to NRS 616B.627 and 2) notice of any lapse in coverage or nonpayment of
coverage that the contractor is required to maintain. The certificate and notice should be
mailed to:

Storey County Human Resources Director

Post Office Box 176

Virginia City, Nevada 89440

Contractor agrees to maintain required workers compensation coverage throughout the
entire term of the contract. If contractor does not maintain coverage throughout the entire term of
the contract under such conditions, contractor agrees that County may, at any time the coverage
is not maintained by contractor, order the contractor to stop work, suspend the contract, or
terminate the contract. For each six month period this contract is in effect, contractor agrees,
prior to the expiration of the six month period, to provide another written request to a qualified
insurer for the provision of a certificate and notice of lapse in or nonpayment of coverage. If
contractor does not make the request or does not provide the certificate before the expiration of
the six month period, contractor agrees that County may order the contractor to stop work,
suspend the contract, or terminate the contract.

Contractor may, in lieu of furnishing a certificate of an insurer, provide an affidavit
indicating that he is a sole proprietor and that:

1. In accordance with the provisions of NRS 616B.659, has not elected to be
included within the terms, conditions and provisions of chapters 616A to 616D,
inclusive, of NRS; and

2. Is otherwise in compliance with those terms, conditions and provisions.

4. SERVICES To BE PERFORMED. The parties agree that the services to be performed are
as set forth in the attached Schedule A.

5. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. Storey County shall pay Contractor $4,500 per month for
all labor and materials provided during the performance of this contract until final completion of
the Virginia City and Gold Hill Wastewater Improvement Project unless sooner terminated.

6. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT. This contract may be revoked without cause by either
party, provided that a revocation will not be effective until 30 days after a party has served
written notice upon the other party.

7. CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT. This contract will be construed and interpreted
according to the laws of the State of Nevada.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAws, Contractor must fully and completely
comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, regulations, orders, or requirements of
any sort in carrying out the obligations of this contract, including, but not limited to, all federal,
state, and local accounting procedures and requirements and all immigration and naturalization
laws.

9. ASSIGNMENT. Contractor may not assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations
or duties under this contract without the prior written consent of the County.

10. COUNTY INSPECTION. The books, records, documents and accounting procedures



and practices of Contractor related to this contract will be subject to inspection, examination and
audit by the County, including, but not limited to, the contracting agency, the County Manager,
the District Attorney, and, if applicable, the Comptroller General of the United States or the
United States Department of Agriculture, Office of Rural Development, or any authorized
representative of those entities.

11. DISPOSITION OF CONTRACT MATERIALS. Any books, reports, studies, photographs,
negatives or other documents, data, drawings or other materials prepared by or supplied to
Contractor in the performance of its obligations under this contract will be the exclusive property
of the County and all materials must be remitted and delivered, at Contractor's expense, by
Contractor to the County upon completion, termination or cancellation of this contract.
Alternatively, if the County provides its written approval to Contractor, any books, reports,
studies, photographs, negatives or other documents, data, drawings or other materials prepared
by or supplied to Contractor in the performance of its obligations under this contract must be
retained by Contractor for a minimum of six years after final payment is made and all other
pending matters are closed. If, at any time during the retention period, the County, in writing,
requests any or all of the materials, then Contractor must promptly remit and deliver the
materials, at Contractor's expense, to the County. Contractor will not use, willingly allow or
cause to have the materials used for any purpose other than the performance of Contractor's
obligations under this contract without the prior written consent of the County.

12. PuBLIC RECORDS LAw. Contractor expressly agrees that all documents ever
submitted, filed, or deposited with the County by Contractor, unless designated as confidential
by a specific statue of the State of Nevada, will be treated as public records pursuant to NRS 239
and must be available for inspection and copying by any person, as defined in NRS 0.039, or any
governmental entity. Contractor expressly and indefinitely waives all of its rights to bring,
including but not limited to, by way of complaint, interpleader, intervention, or any third party
practice, any claims, demands, suits, actions, judgments, or executions, for damages or any other
relief, in any administrative or judicial forum, against the County or any of its officers or
employees, in either their official or individual capacity, for violations of or infringement of the
copyright laws of the United States or of any other nation.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
County, its employees, officers and agents from any liabilities, damages, losses, claims, actions
or proceedings, including without limitation, reasonable attorney fees, that are caused by the
negligence, errors, omissions, recklessness or intentional misconduct of the Contractor or its
employees or agents in the performance of this contract. County agrees to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the Contractor, its employees, officers and agents from any liabilities,
damages, losses, claims, actions or proceedings, including without limitation, reasonable
attorney fees, that are caused by the negligence, errors, omissions, recklessness or intentional
misconduct of the County or its employees or agents.

14. INSURANCE Contractor will carry and maintain in effect during the performance of
services under this contract, general liability insurance, and such other insurance coverage
normally carried by Contractor insuring against the injury, loss, or damage to persons and
property caused by Contractor's activities. Contractor must maintain in effect at all times during
the performance under this contract all specified insurance coverage with insurers and forms of
policy satisfactory to the County, acceptance of which will not be unreasonably withheld.

Contractor will provide the County with certificates of insurance for coverage listed

below and endorsements affecting coverage required by the contract within 20 calendar days



after the notice to proceed is issued by the County. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by the insurer and who is licensed by
the State of Nevada.
(1) Each insurance company's rating as shown in the latest Best's Key rating guide must
be fully disclosed and entered on the required certificate of insurance. The adequacy of
the rating and financial health of each insurance company providing coverage, is subject
to the approval of the County.
(2) Contractor's insurance will be primary as respects the County and its officers and
employees.
(3) The parties agree that Contractor or its insurance carrier must provide the County with
30 days advance notice of cancellation of the policies.
(4) All deductibles and self-insured retentions must be fully disclosed in the certificates
of insurance.
(5) If aggregate limits of less than $2,000,000 are imposed on bodily injury and property
damage, the Contractor must maintain umbrella liability insurance of at least $1,000,000.
All aggregates must be fully disclosed on the required certificate of insurance.
(6) Contractor must obtain and maintain, for the duration of this contract, general liability
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work under this contract by Contractor
or its agents, representatives, or employees.
(7) General liability coverage will be on a "per occurrence" basis only and not "claims
made." The coverage must be provided either on a Commercial General Liability Form
A or a Broad Form Comprehensive General Liability form. Policies must include, but
need not be limited to, coverage for bodily injury, personal injury, broad form property
damage, premises operations, severability of interest, products and completed operations,
contractual and independent contractors. General liability insurance policies must be
endorsed to include the County as an additional insured. Subject to paragraph 6 of this
section, Contractor must maintain limits of no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit
per occurrence for bodily injury (including death), personal injury, and property damages.
(8) If contractor fails to maintain any of the required insurance coverage, then the County
will have the option to declare Contractor in breach and terminate the contract, or the
County may purchase replacement insurance or pay the premiums that are due on
existing policies in order that the required coverage is maintained. Contractor is
responsible for any payments made by the County to obtain or maintain such insurance,
and the County may collect the same from Contractor or deduct the amount paid from
any sums due Contractor under this contract.
(9) The specified insurance requirements do not relieve Contractor of its responsibility
or limit the amount of its liability to the County or other persons, and Contractor is
encouraged to purchase such additional insurance as it deems necessary.
(10) Contractor is responsible for and required to remedy all damage or loss to any
property, including property of the County, caused in whole or in part by Contractor or
anyone employed, directed, or supervised by Contractor.

15. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT. This contract constitutes the entire contract between



the parties and may only be modified by a written amendment signed by the parties and approved
by the Board of County Commissioners.

The Parties have executed this agreement as of the dates written below and intend to be
legally bound by it.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ALL COMSTOCK LLC
OF STOREY COUNTY
By By
Marshall McBride, Chairman (Date) Mike Nevin, Manager
(Date)
Attest:

Vanessa Stephens,
County Clerk

Approved as to form by:

Deputy District Attorney



SCHEDULE A

Services to be Performed:

Serve as the County’s point-of-contact between all parties associated with the
project either directly or indirectly.

Secure Easements and Right-of-Way as may be required. Contractor to provide
all contacts with affected property owners, public utilities, and Agencies.

Understand and coordinate provisions of the contract(s) between the County
and by the Agency.

Make periodic visits to the construction site to observe and evaluate progress,
performance, and quality of work at least three times per week, and coordinate and
attend meetings as necessary.

Attend all monthly construction progress meetings, with the County, Agency,
Farr West Engineering (Engineer), and Construction Contractor.

Coordinate and attend other required meetings as may be determined or
requested by the Agency or other Agencies associated with this project, e.g., NDEP,
NDOT, SHPOQ, etc.

Conducts interview with Construction Contractor and its employees to assure
compliance with federal and state labor and reporting requirements.

Approves the Construction Contractor’s Application for Payment and forward to
the Agency for final approval. Payment cannot be made to the Construction
Contractor without Owner and Agency approval.

Discusses and accepts Change Orders and forwards to the Agency for final
approval.

Coordinates activities with the Construction Contractor, residents, property
owners, and affected agencies and service providers (e.g., NDOT, utility provider,
etc.) regarding disruptions of services and/or claims.

Review all Requests for Information (RFl), Work Change Directives and Change
Orders prior to approval. Presents findings and recommends to County.

Attend the pre-final and final inspections of the project.

Accept the Certificate of Substantial Completion, as executed by the Engineer.

Obtains prior approvals from the Agency for the use of any unused funds for new
extensions, change of scope, equipment, etc.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 512117 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: First reading for General Business License. Applicant is Jennifer Nair, owners of the
Palace Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St., Virginia City, Nevada.

2. Recommended motion: [ motion to approve as part of the consent agenda the first reading, a
General Business License for the Palace Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St.,
Virginia City, Nevada.

3. Prepared by: Jennifer Burns
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959
4. Staff summary: I motion to approve as part of the consent agenda the first reading, a General

Business License for the Palace Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St., Virginia City,
Nevada.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ X Department Head Department

County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [ 1] Continued

Agenda Item No. l l



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5/2/17 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Amendment to the General Business License for Lance Gilman, from Mustang Ranch
Steakhouse and Red Light Lounge to Virginia City Bar & Grill.

2. Recommended motion: None.
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst. %

Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Motion to approve an amendment to the General Business License for Lance
Gilman, 5 C St., Virginia City, NV, from Mustang Ranch Steakhouse and Red Light
Lounge to Virginia City Bar & Grill.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Ngne: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. [ a0



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

LIQUOR BOARD

Meeting date: 512/17 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: First reading for On-sale Liquor License. Applicant is Jennifer Nair, owners of the Palace
Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St., Virginia City, Nevada.

2. Recommended motion; I motion to approve as part of the consent agenda the first reading,
an On-sale Liquor License for the Palace Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St.,
Virginia City, Nevada.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Administrative Assistant
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: First reading for On-sale Liquor License. Applicant is Jennifer Nair, owners of
the Palace Restaurant & Saloon located at 54 S C St., Virginia City, Nevada.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ X Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro
e .

7 I ——
£

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

) b

Agenda Item No. l L\



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
LIQUOR BOARD

Meeting date: 5/2/17 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Amendment to the Liquor License for Lance Gilman, from Mustang Ranch Steakhouse
and Red Light Lounge to Virginia City Bar & Grill.

2. Recommended motion: None.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst. %&_\

Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Motion to approve an amendment to the Liquor License for Lance Gilman, 5
C St., Virginia City, NV, from Mustang Ranch Steakhouse and Red Light Lounge to
Virginia City Bar & Grill.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

X __ Department Head Department N /ZS_heri ff, Gerald Antinoro
o

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ e W |
—_—

Agenda Item No. l 5



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: | Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [X] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

. Title: Approval of check 88450 to Bucket of Blood Saloon in the amount of $4,500.00.
Payment is for the lease of the parking lot.

. Recommended motion: Approve check 88450 to Bucket of Blood Saloon in the amount
of $4,500.00.

. Prepared by:

Department: Clerk Telephone: 847-1111

Staff Summary: None.

Supporting Materials: See attached

. Fiscal Impact: $4,500.00

. Legal review required: No

. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Clerk
County Manager Other Agency Review:
. Board Action:

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: SL Q, oy 7 Estimate of time required: 0 - §

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1.
2.

3

Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

Recommended motion; Approval

Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri

Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required: None

Jistrict Attorney

. Reviewed by:

x___ Departmen d Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[] Approved
[] Denied

—r—
ot —

Agenda Item No.



Storey County Community Bevelopment

Buginess ﬁg;

Y] VALY

Licenging

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 » (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 24,2017
Pat Whilten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the May 2, 2017, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code requirements
necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

SWISSLOG EVOMATIC GmbH - Contractor / Gewerbepark Ost 6, 4621 Sipbachzel ~ AUSTRIA (equipment)
AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. - General / 5301 Stevens Creek ~ Santa Clara, CA (equipment)
H2MORGAN - Professional / 3008 NE 4* Place ~ Hillsboro, OR (consultant)
NK AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 777 South Kutner Rd ~ Sydney, OH (millwright)
AERIAL IMAGING - General / 1160 Pineridge Dr ~ Reno (aerial photography)
FS-ELLIOTT CO., LLC — Contractor / 5710 Mellon Rd ~ Export, PA (equipment)
VIATECHNIK, LLC — Professional / 343 West Erie ~ Chicago (consultant)
SONOSCAN, INC. — Contractor / 2149 East Pratt Blvd ~ Elk Grove, IL (service provider)
NICHOLAS & CO, RENQO, LLC dba C & M Food Distributing — General / 7935 Sugar Pine ~ Reno (food)
ROBERT HALF NEVADA STAFF, INC. dba Accountemps — General / 5190 Neil Rd ~ Reno (staffing)
PEACHY FROG, LLC dba Nothing But Skulls — General / 11 North C (retail) vC
GREG GRANT dba Silver Sadies Old Time Photos — General / 116 South C (retail) vC
. SIERRA INDUSTRIAL, LLC - Contractor / 858 Daniel Drive ~ Reno (rigging contractor)
GLOBAL RETOOL AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 4793 Colt Rd ~ Rockford, IL (tooling company)
BALANCE TECHNOLOGY, INC. - Contractor / 7035 Jomar Dr ~ Whitmore Lake, MI (equipment)
SYNCREON TECHNOLOGY (AMERICA), INC. — General / 2555 USA Parkway (logistics) TRI
ENGINUITY CONTROLS, LLC - Contractor / 1691 West Hamlin ~ Rochester Hills, MI (equipment)
THYSSENKRUPP SYSTEM ENG., INC. — Contractor / 901 Doris Rd ~ Auburn Hills, MI (equipment)
BIZLINK TECHNOLOGY, INC. — Contractor / 47211 Bayside Parkway ~ Fremont, CA (equipment)
ITC SERVICE GROUP — General / 7777 Greenback Ln ~ Citrus Heights, CA (staffing)
COMSTOCK PHOTOGRAPHY - Home Business / 1880 Empire Rd ~ VC Highlands (photo sales)
ODAWARA ENGINEERING CO., LTD. — Contractor / 4805 S County Rd ~ Tipp City, OH (equipment)
. ODAWARA AUTOMATION NAGAOKA CO., LTD - Contractor / 4805 S Co. Rd ~ Tipp City, OH (equip)
TEKLUS, LL.C — Contractor / 1 East First Street ~ Reno (construction)
ECLIPSE AUTOMATION SW, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA (equipment)
ECLIPSE AUTOMATION, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA (equipment)
CORE PERFORMANCE CENTER, LLC - General / 2629 E. Rose Garden Ln ~ Phoenix (yoga instructor)
BB. PROLOG AUTOMATION GMBH & CO, KG - Professional / Neckar, GERMANY (consultant)
CC. MARIA PILAR MARTIN RODRIGUEZ — Contractor / Soria SPAIN (equipment)
DD. DURR ECOCLEAN, GMBH - Contractor / Filderstadt, GERMANY (equipment)
EE. STATE GROUP INDUSTRIAL (USA) LTD. — Contractor / 13800 N Hwy 57 ~ Evansville, IN (contractor)
FF. SHIN TECH LLC - Contractor / Nakahara, JAPAN (equipment)
GG. SEIYU, LIMITED - Contractor / Chigasaki City, JAPAN (equipment)
HH. KIMUDEN COMPANY, LTD. — Contractor / Hiraisuka City, JAPAN (equipment)

F NKKgcCHPROROZIrREFIOTEOARY



Storey County Community Bebelopment
TBuginess o) Licenging

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0835 » buslic@storeycounty.org

II. ASCO POWER SERVICES, INC., — Contractor / 160 Park Ave ~ Fiorham Park, NJ (equipment)

JJ. NEMASYSTEMS AUTOMATION GMBH, LLC - Contractor / Bretzfeld, GERMANY (equipment)

KK. SELWAY MACHINE TOOL CO., INC. — Contractor / 29250 Union City Blvd ~ Union City, CA (equip)
Inspection Required

Sheriff’s Office

Planning Department
Commissioners’ Office

ec: Community Development
Assessor’s Office Fire Department
Tourism Office Comptroller’s Office Dispatch



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 05/02/17 Estimate of time required: 60 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ] (x Closed Session)

1. Title: Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the
Storey County Firefighters Association IAFF Local 4227 and Storey County Sheriff’s Office
Employees Association NAPSO Local 9110. This meeting will commence immediately
following the regular commission meeting.

2. Recommended motion. No action

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968

4, Staff summary: Pursuant to NRS 288 and the existing 2014-2017 bargaining agreements
between the Storey County Firefighters Association and the Storey County Board of Fire
Commissioners, and the Storey County Sheriff’s Office Employees Association and the
Storey County Board of County Commissioners, the bargaining agreements are proposed to
be modified separately as tentatively agreed between the parties.

S. Supporting materials: Provided at meeting.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: n/a Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
@’ _ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—i—
—_—

Agenda Item No. ::9\\



